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Minutes: 

Chairman Cook called the committee to order. All members (5) present. 

Chairman Cook opened the hearing on SCR 4022, a concurrent resolution urging Congress 

and the President to pursue peace in Iraq and disengage American combat forces from Iraq 

duty. 

Senator Mathern, District 11, Fargo, ND introduced SCR 4022. (See attachment #1) 

Chairman Cook: When I look at this resolution two questions come to mind. First, do we play 

a role in sending a message to the commander in chief and congress? Second, if we do, what 

should this resolution say? 

Senator Mathern: On that issue our state on a per capita basis has I believe either the top or 

close to the top number of persons serving in Iraq over and above any other state in the union, 

so our citizens and soldiers are represented there more that any other state. 

Karen Van Fossan, appeared on behalf of 650 members and volunteers of the ND Peace 

Coalition in support of SCR 4022. (See attachment #2 A & B) 

Paul Dwyer, testified in support of SCR 4022. (See attachment# 3) 

• Chuck Suchy, Morton County, Mandan, ND, testified in support of SCR 4022. (See 

attachment #4) 
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Chris Alexander, Pastor Faith Lutheran Church,, Bismarck ND testified in support of SCR 

4022. (See attachment# 5) 

Vinod Seth, ND physician testified in support of SCR 4022. (Attachment# 6) 

Lewis Lubka, District 11 resident, testified in support of SCR 4022. (Attachment #7) 

Dr. Herbert Wilson testified in support of SCR 4022 (Attachment # 8) 

Rev. James Moos testified in support of SCR 4022 (Attachment #9) 

Testimony opposed. 

Dave Spryncznatyk, Adjutant General, State of North Dakota, testified in opposition of SCR 

4022 as it is written because of the message that ii sends to our troops, both those that have 

served in Iraq and have returned as well as those that are there today. The concern that I 

- have is that we are a nation at war, I pray everyday for peace and for the safe return of all our 

soldiers and men and women in the military. The fact is that I think it is important that we 

recognize that our Commander in Chief has made a decision and that we do have troops in 

Iraq and Afghanistan and I think we need to send a message of support for those troops at the 

same time we ask for peace. As I have read through this resolution, the sense that I get is 

that many of our soldiers will read it and wonder about what it is that they have served for and 

what it is that they have done for our country and whether or not its been a waste. I have a 

concern for those families that we have to face who still have soldiers in Iraq today. I have put 

some thoughts into an amendment that you might consider. (Attachment# 10) 

• 
Chairman Cook when I looked at this and I seen the request for the urge for peace. Isn't that 

is what the men and women are fighting for, just that peace. 

Dave: That is absolutely correct; none of us in the military would want anything but peace . 

You talk to soldiers and they will tell you we are there for the right reasons and that we are 

trying to restore peace to a country that has been at war for years. 
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Representative Wes Belter appeared in opposition of SCR 4022. The price of peace is 

always heavy. We all are interested in preserving peace. I am sure that is on the front burner 

of our president. It is wonderful to live in a country where we can debate openly and freely like 

we do and that freedom has only come about by great human cost. I think one thing that we 

need to take into consideration is that Iraq was ruled by terrene, rape, death and torture. That 

is how Sadam Hussein kept his power. If the US and the free world are to leave Iraq, we also 

need to bare the consequences and be responsible for all that will happen. We removing 

ourselves from Iraq will not bring peace. I think we need to send a resolution to support our 

troops. 

John Jacobsen, Colonel AUS testified in opposition to SCR 4022. (See attachment #11) 

• Jake Gotta, testified in opposition. (See attachment #12) 

Hal Neff, testified in opposition to SCR 4022 (See attachment# 13) 

Robert Dilly, Retired Air Force Member, testified in opposition of SCR 4022. We need to 

stand together as a nation. There are people in Iraq who are benefiting from our presence 

there. No military person wants war but we need to let them do their job and let State 

Government stay out of there. 

Fred Jordon testified in opposition of SCR 4022. 

Testimony in Support of SCR 4022. 

Don Morrison, Executive Director of ND People Org., testified in support. (See attachment# 

14) 

Helen Ruby testified in support of SCR 4022 

Cameron White testified in support. (Attachment# 15) 

Janet Kelly Moen in support (Attachment #16) 

Testimony passed out (attachment #17 
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No further testimony in support, opposed or neutral. 

Chairman Cook closed the hearing on SCR 4022. 

February 22, 2007 Recorder# 3716 (action) 

Chairman Cook asked the committee to discuss SCR 4022. He shared with the committee 

his thoughts, He asked two questions; the first question in his mind was is this the appropriate 

place to have this discussion and is it appropriate for this legislature to be communicating in 

any form regarding a policy such as this. The second question is if we do what does it say? It 

is my belief that this is not a place for this discussion to take place. If it is not the committees 

desire to give it a Do Not Pass then I think we need to change what it says so it is less 

- offensive. 

Senator Warner: I won't be here Friday. I had Chris integrate the Sprynczynatyk 

amendments. It doesn't say much of anything so thought it might be appropriate to 

supplement the language. 

Senator Anderson; I jotted down a couple of things. There is no question about it you want to 

show your support and in my case I want to say that the citizens of North Dakota are 

concerned about getting our troops back. I wrote down another Whereas. Whereas a 

successful conclusion of their efforts is desired in order to bring our troops back with honor and 

appreciation of our citizens. It doesn't say much. 

Senator Olafson: I ask whether this is an issue that the legislature of North Dakota should be 

engaging in an effort to influence foreign policy. In my opinion we ought not to do that. If we 

are going to do that I don't like the language as purposed. The amendments make it far more 

palatable to me. 



• 

• 

Page 5 
Senate Political Subdivisions Committee 
Bill/Resolution No. SCR 4022 
Hearing Date: February 22, 2007 

Chairman Cook: Senator Anderson and Senator Warner, do you think it is important to send a 

message on this issue? 

Senator Warner: I would like to send a message of support to the troops. 

Senator Anderson: That is what I am trying to say, that we desire a successful conclusion 

but doesn't say bring them away. 

Senator Anderson moved the amendment. 

Senator Warner seconded the motion. 

Discussion: 

Voice Vote: All 5 members in favor. 

Senator Hacker proposed a second amendment removing President of the United States . 

Senator Warner seconded the motion. 

Voice Vote: All members in favor. 

Discussion: 

Senator Olafson: A Do Not Pass on the original bill in the current language of the bill seems 

to send the wrong message to our troops. 

Senator Warner moved a Do Pass as Amended version of SCR 4022 

Senator Anderson seconded the motion. 

Voice Vote: All members (5) in favor. 

Carrier: Senator Hacker 
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Module No: SR-35-3709 
Carrier: Hacker 

Insert LC: 73084.0401 Title: .0500 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SCR 4022: Political Subdivisions Committee (Sen. Cook, Chairman) recommends 

AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS 
(5 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SCR 4022 was placed on the 
Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 1, after "to" insert "continue to" 

Page 1, line 2, replace "disengage American combat forces from Iraq duty" with "Afghanistan" 

Page 1, line 3, after the first "Iraq" insert "and Afghanistan" and remove "in the midst of an Iraq 
civil" 

Page 1, line 4, remove "and sectarian war" 

Page 1, replace lines 5 and 6 with: 

"WHEREAS, a successful conclusion of their efforts is desired to bring our 
troops back with honor and the appreciation of our citizens;" 

Page 1, after line 8, insert: 

"That the Sixtieth Legislative Assembly supports our brave men and women of 
the armed forces and their sacrifice and commitment to duty; and" 

Page 1, line 9, replace "That" with "BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that" and after "to" insert 
"continue to" 

Page 1, line 10, replace "disengage American combat forces from Iraq duty" with "Afghanistan" 

Page 1, line 12, remove "the President of the United States and to" 

Renumber accordingly 

(2) DESK. (3) COMM Page No. 1 SR-35-3709 
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Minutes: 

Sen. Mathern: Testimony attached. 

Rep. Kretschmar: I was happy to cosponsor this bill. I cerlainly am not an experl on the 

complex problems that the United States government is in. I cerlainly supporl the idea that we 

• should be using all of our resources to try to resolve the problems over there. It does appear 

that we aren't solving these problems. I believe, and I think our national government is taking 

steps towards the diplomatic area to work for peace and changes. One other point I would like 

to make is that this resolution, I believe, is based on one of our great rights that we citizens of 

this country have in the federal bill of rights. We are able to petition our government in times of 

need. I think the citizens of our state are here petitioning our government to bring our troops 

home. I would hope that your committee would give this resolution a do pass after your 

consideration. 

Rep. Kasper: Is there anything that you can see that would stop any citizen of North Dakota or 

citizens of the United States from petitioning the government on their own with a letter, email, 

or any other source that they would like to petition? 

Rep. Kretschmar: We certainly all have the right to do that. We certainly can do that. I think it is 
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important for our legislative assembly to do that also. Individuals and groups certainly have 

that right. 

Rep. Zaiser: / come here to support a do pass motion of this resolution. First of all I would like 

to applaud Sen. Mathern in bringing this forward in light of some controversy of doing that. I 

think it was a better resolution before it got watered down in the Senate. At least the guts are 

here. I think it's also a good resolution. I'd like to first of all answer Rep. Kasper's question 

about petitioning the government as individuals. I have done that. I have written a letter to the 

government and I didn't get a response. I don't know if it does any good. I think the weight of a 

state resolution would have more significance than a weight of an individual, just because it 

represents more people. We are all representatives of the people. We represent di~tricts. 

Firstly I would like to talk about were we are in the war in Iraq. It seems to me that we are just 

sort of floating. I don't know what's happening. I don't know if there is a clear mission for where 

we ought to be going or what we ought to be doing. If there isn't a clear mission of where we 

are going and what we are ought to be doing, then I feel that clearly we aren't making a whole 

lot of accomplishments after four years. I think we ought to be putting our efforts into saving 

lives. We have lost 3,200. Some 25,000 are without arms and so forth, it is gruesome. The 

cost has been billions and billions of dollars. It seems to me that we don't know what winning is 

there. Until we know that, I don't know what to do. The status quo is to stay as is. I think really 

the only alternative is what the future of these ladies and gentlemen is, and their lives. We hear 

about moral problems there. There are a number of people that come back with PTSD. Can 

you imagine everyday not knowing when you are going to rest, when there is going to be a 

bomb? I really would urge this committee to give this resolution a do pass. I think it's about our 

- youngest and best who have committed our lives to this country. This is important. I think we 

have to recognize as a country when we aren't proceeding. It's better to switch course then to 
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say we are going to stay on the same course regardless of results. I think this is where we 

need to look at where we are going. The budget deficit in this country is huge and it keeps on 

growing under a very conservative president. 

Rep. Amennan: I don't know if you have seen the amendments, but would you support the bill 

as amended? 

Rep. Zaiser: I didn't see the amendments. 

Rep. Amennan: It has been brought up by Rep. Kasper, that even without this resolution the 

citizens have the right to petition their government. Certainly they do. In reality that is what you 

are doing today. It is open forum and everybody can come. 

Rep. Zaiser: Yes. Even though we aren't the federal government, the key is hopefully their 

voices can get heard by this resolution being passed and forwarded on to federal government. 

This resolution does not get passed and this resolution does not get heard. 

Rep. Kasper: You made some comments in your testimony about that there really are no plan 

and we aren't getting results. What basis do you use to come to the conclusion? Is it the media 

that you watch on television, have you been to Iraq? How do you get to that conclusion? 

Rep. Zaiser: Well I get to that conclusion by the way a lot of people get to that conclusion. I 

would guess there are only a few people in this room that have been to Iraq. I get it by reading, 

I get it by listening to broadcast media. What I have been able to ascertain by that media is 

that we have changed our mission several times. The first time it was to get weapons of mass 

destruction. Well we didn't find any so that changed. Then it was to overthrow Suddam, well 

he's dead. I don't know what the mission is now. Democracy sometimes doesn't make things 

better. 

• Rep. Kasper: Well let me share with you how I get my information. I have a nephew from 

Bismarck who is in Iraq right now. He and I email each other. From the emails I have received 
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from him, who is there, he tells me that we are making tremendous progress. He also tells me 

that what the public and the United States is seeing on television, is not at all like what is going 

on in Iraq. He is frustrated from the fact that the truth is not being reported from his perspective 

and he is there risking his life. What we get from the media is not the facts of Iraq. That is how 

I get my opinions. 

Rep. Zaiser: I want to congratulate your nephew for serving. I think he is doing his duty as an 

American. On the other hand I have heard second hand from military people that have said the 

exact opposite. The fact that you have a nephew doesn't make that one better than somebody 

that I know. 

Karen Van Fossan: Testimony attached. 

Cameron White: Testimony attached . 

Rep. Amennan: Thank you for your service and testimony. Are you still in the inactive ready 

reserve? 

Cameron White: Yes. 

Rep. Amennan: If this prolongs with the rotations and stuff, could you still be called up? 

Cameron White: Yes, I have one more year left. 

Colonel Thiele: I'm here on behalf of Major General Dave Spryncynatyk. It's interesting why he 

can't be here because as we speak his plane is about to touch down at Fort Lewis, bringing 

back the ADA. We are thrilled to have them home. I'm going to talk about engrossed SCR 

4022. What we have before you is a strong statement of support for our seNice members. We 

have proposed some amendments in the Senate that make clear that message. And that is 

what we support at this time. It's interesting, this process that we are going through today is a 

• turning example of Democracy and that is why we wear our uniform. There are very diverse 

opinions on what is going on. That is ok. That is part of the process. Let's remember that in 
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most countries around the world you don't have that right to stand before a group like this and 

express such strong views. I think that is something that we all need to vety clearly 

understand. That is an important part of what we are doing, promoting democracy around the 

world. It is ok to disagree. We need to focus on that to ensure no matter what our opinions and 

views are, we continue to support our seNice members and their families. I think evetybody in 

this room agrees with that. 

Rep. Haas: I think your remarks are particularly pertinent and appropriate. 

Chuck Suchy: Testimony attached. 

Sister Yvonne Nelson: Testimony attached. 

Chris Alexander: Testimony attached. 

Rep. Amennan: You ask for a do pass, is that as it is or as amended? 

Chris Alexander: I would prefer that we work to try and bring our troops home. To bring that 

back into the resolution would be greatly appreciated by everyone that is fighting for peace. 

Cheryl Bergian: I stand in support of this resolution with the amendments. The resolution is 

going to bring peace and justice. I ask that evetyone that is in this room that is able to stand. 

We are going to have people who cannot testify. Please stand, show your support, stand. 

Show how many people are here today in support of this resolution. 

Sen. Potter: I stand in support of the resolution and express that not just for myself but for my 

family. My 88 year old mother, my 16 year old son had tears in his eyes watching the bombs 

fall on Baghdad. He said "Dad those are our bombs, that is a city". I might call your attention to 

one part of this resolution that is in front of you. This is something I mentioned on the Senate 

floor. It says 'whereas a successful conclusion of their efforts is desired to bring our troops 

- back with honor and appreciation of our citizens'. This has to change. A successful conclusion 

is not necessary to bring our troops home. Hardly anyone believes there will be a successful 
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conclusion. We will welcome our troops back with honor. This should be separated. I Support 

the amendments. If they fail, I would encourage you to make this minor change. Words are our 

business. That is what we are all about. Words are what count. These are words that say 

come back with honor if we win, but if you loose come back in the dead of night. We don't want 

to say that to our people. 

Kaycee Huus: Testimony attached. 

Don Morrison: Testimony attached. 

Rep. Boehning: When you are talking about cuts for the level of funding, is that an actual cut in 

funding or a cut in the budget? I would like to see some numbers and I don't see numbers. 

Don Morrison: If you look at the middle of the second page, the president has asked for nearly 

$100 billion of additional war spending. It would cut to $13 billion in non security spending . 

That is what would be in the budget if the spending is being cut. 

Rep. Boehning: I just would like some numbers to see what the funding level was in the last 

budget. We are talking about cuts but a lot of them are just reductions. It is a cut or a 

reduction? 

Don Morrison: What this represents is that most often what happens is that it is a cut in itself. 

Rep. Kasper: I'm interested in your quote of Ben Franklin on the first page. Do you know what 

essential liberty he was talking about when he made that statement? 

Don Morrison: It has to do with when people put themselves on the line. When their 

government wants to restrict what you can and can't do. It is up to the people under the 

democracy to stand up and speak. 

Rep. Kasper: If you could provide the entire quote. 

- Don Morrison: It really does have to do with what we are talking about today. 
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lruna Sate: I'm standing before you as a mother of two. I am a citizen of North Dakota and 

proud to be in the Peace Garden State. All of you are sitting here trying to get convinced to 

vote for SCR 4022. I can just share what is so different about my testimony from the others. I 

was ten years old and part of my country in India. I have seen three wars. I can see that we 

have been very fortunate in the United States because we have not seen any war in this 

country. I still remember what I saw as a student. The bombs were being dropped, there were 

blackouts, and there were fires and much worse. I can't image what people are experiencing in 

Iraq. I don't think any mother wants her children to experience that. My husband is a physician. 

He sees a lot of veterans. As we speak he is taking care of the veterans. I am asking please to 

pass this. I told my children that I am going to come convince my elected officials to vote for 

this bipartisan resolution. We need to bring our troops home. I hope that you put your wisdom 

and your elected powers to this. 

Rep. Froseth: Do you think the people of Iraq would be better off today with Suddam than they 

would be in the future under a democratic government? 

lruna Sate: I have not lived there and I cannot answer that. I have friends who are living in 

Bismarck that are from Iraq. They are saying that they want their country back. Nobody wants 

to live under occupation. 

Rep. Froseth: Do you think it is possible for them to get their country back if there is no 

democracy? 

lruna Sate: I think we should let them decide what kind of democracy they want. They were 

living it before. I think they are educated enough to know what they want. They are physicians, 

engineers, and politicians. 

- Rep. Froseth: If the American's leave Iraq do you think everything will end? 

lruna Sate: I don't know. We just need to understand conflict and do it in a non violent way. 
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Rep. Weiler: You came from India and have seen three wars? 

lruna Sate: Yes. 

Rep. Weiler: Why did you come to the United States? 

lruna Sate: My husband was already here, and I joined him. 

Rep. Weiler: Why did your husband come? 

lruna Sate: He came for further education. He was a physician and wanted more education. 

Rep. Grande: I know you have mentioned that some of the Iraqi's are confused if they have 

better freedoms now. My constituents are very thankful for all the freedom we have now given 

them. I think that maybe there is a difference in opinion. 

lruna Sate: They came to the United States as refugees. They are going back to Iraq to do the 

things they have to do. They are working there. They are citizens of the United States. They 

are trying to understand their country. They just want their country back. 

Rep. Grande: But because we went there they now have the ability to go back and live. My 

concerns are with the statements made. There was no freedom but now they have the ability 

to go back because of what our troops have done. I have confusion and when we talk about 

what Iraq was like four years ago, women had no freedom and no ability to be educated. So to 

say that they are not better off I found that sad that women can finally be educated. 

lruna Sate: So you are saying that women did not have an opportunity to be educated? The 

women I am talking to are very well educated. They lived in Iraq. The family I am talking about, 

her father was an ambassador. He was assassinated. These are educated families. 

Rep. Grande: Only certain classes and people were given any opportunity. These young girls 

are finally seeing something outside of their home. 

- lruna Sate: I disagree with you. 
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Rep. Amennan: I was looking at the resolutions and what brought to mind was what Sen. 

Potter brought up on line 5. A successful conclusion is needed to bring our troops back with 

honor. As you know and most of you know, I have served in Vietnam. We did not have a 

successful conclusion in Vietnam. I would like to think that all who served came back with 

honor. I want to serve that we as a committee need to work to change that wording. 

Dr. Herbert Wilson: Testimony attached. 

Rep. Haas: Is there any opposition testimony for SCR 4022? If not we will close the hearing on 

SCR 4022 . 
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Rep. Grande: I move a do pass. 

Rep. Weiler: I Second that. 

Rep. Haas: Is there any discussion? 

Rep. Wolf: There were some amendments that were proposed. 

Rep. Amennan: Is it proper to move the amendments now even though there is a motion? 

Rep. Haas: Certainly. It is appropriate at any time to move the amendments. You either pass 

or fail the amendment and then vote on the bill. 

Rep. Wolf: I move the amendment proposed by Sen. Mathern. 

Rep. Amennan: I second that. 

Rep. Haas: Is there any discussion? We are going to take a little bit of time to take a look at 

the amendment and compare it to the bill. 

Rep. Weiler: I'm going to resist the motion to these amendments based on the wording on line 

5 that says the troops in Iraq have reached a successful conclusion. I don't believe that we 

have succeeded yet. And that they be redeployed and brought back home. I think it's a good 

resolution the way it currently is. I would have to disagree with some of the language in these 

amendments. 
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Rep. Froseth: Colonel Thiele made the statement that the resolution as it was presented, is a 

strong statement of support for the military. I think if we accept this amendment it doesn't 

sound like a very strong statement. It sounds like a statement that we shouldn't be there and 

that is the message we are sending. Also in Sen. Mathern's testimony, it says the American 

people favor the return of our troops. The legislation we do hear should be represented of ND. 

I didn't see anywhere in his testimony that he had any conclusive evidence that the people in 

ND, the majority favor the coming home of our troops. I think if we accept this we are saying 

that ND agrees with the rest of the nation. I don't know if that is the truth. 

Rep. Schneider: I have a proposed amendment. I don't know if it's a modification or what. I 

think a successful conclusion is a vague term in times of war. How do you define success in 

times of war. What I would like to see is in the second whereas you could put a successful 

conclusion perhaps at the conclusion of their efforts it is desired to bring our .. Citizens. I don't 

like the word successful. 

Rep. Haas: Is there further discussion? 

Rep. Kasper: If you read as Rep. Weiler did on line 5, the amendment would state whereas the 

troops in Iraq have reached a successful conclusion of their efforts. That is making a 

conclusion that the state of ND has decided that the president and the policy of the congress, 

is wrong. The president has said repeatedly that we are not done in Iraq. That is why he has 

taken the steps that he has taken in the last number of weeks. For we as a legislator to 

assume that we know more about what is going on in Iraq than the defense department, the 

military, the president, is way beyond the scope of this legislative body. For that reason alone I 

cannot support the amendments. 

- Rep. Boehning: I guess I'm going to resist the motion too. If we take Afghanistan out, why don't 

we have a resolution to pull all troops out. lfwe pull them out of Iraq we might as well pull them 
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out of Afghanistan as well. 

Rep. Amennan: I think where it says whereas the troops in Iraq have reached a successful 

conclusion. As Sen. Mathern's amendments state, it is appropriate. I believe the troops in Iraq 

have had a successful conclusion. They have done what they were sent there to do. They 

have overthrown the government. They have protected. What has not been successful is on 

the political side. The troops have been successful. They have done all that has been asked. I 

believe that is what this resolution says. On comments to Rep. Boehning's remarks about 

Afghanistan, the thing is that is where Bin Laden and Al Ouida are hiding. They are the ones 

we are going after. This deals with Iraq. I believe the amendments are proper. 

Rep. Haas: Is there further discussion? If not we will try a voice vote on the amendment. All in 

favor say 'aye' opposed say 'no'. The amendment fails . 

Rep. Schneider: I would like to propose an amendment. On line 5 after the whereas, strike a 

successful and insert 'at the' and then insert an 'it' between the 'efforts' and 'is'. It would read 

whereas, at the conclusion of their efforts it is desired to bring our troops back with honor and 

the appreciation of our citizens. 

Rep. Wolf: I second that. 

Rep. Haas: Is there discussion? 

Rep. Kasper: Would that be the only amendment that we are proposing? Are all the rest the 

original resolution? 

Rep. Schneider: Yes. 

Rep. Haas: Is there further discussion? 

Rep. Kasper: I'm much more comfortable with that wording then the other amendment. The 

- word successful is subjective. This way with the amendment, at the conclusion of their efforts, 

which would mean the President or the Congress would decide when it is time to conclude. 
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Rep. Potter: I have one more word. Whereas, at the conclusion of their efforts, it is desired to 

have our troops back home with honor, support, and appreciation of the citizens. I'm not sure if 

I heard support. 

Rep. Grande: Rep. Amerman can suggest making that change. 

Rep. Amennan: Sen. Potter got up and spoke and I was looking at this too. The reason I have 

a problem is because of the word successful. In the way he saw it and the way I kind of look at 

it, if it wasn't successful, they don't bring them back home with honor. We were not successful 

in Vietnam. Maybe I am reading more into it but this is kind of how I read into it. 

Rep. Haas: We will take a voice vote on the amendment. All in favor say 'aye' all opposed say 

'no'. The amendment is carried. 

Rep. Wolf: I would like to offer one further amendment. On line 14 where at the very end it 

says each member of the ND Congressional Delegation. I would like to add the word after 

'Delegation' I would like to add the words 'and the President'. 

Rep. Schneider: I second that. 

Rep. Haas: Is there discussion? 

Rep. Wolf: The reason I would like to see that added to the bill is to let him know our feelings. 

Our Congressional Delegation does know, and this way it will let him know that we support his 

efforts and we would like to let them know our feelings. 

Rep. Haas: Any further discussion? All in favor say 'aye' opposed say 'no'. The amendment is 

carried. 

Rep. Weiler: I move a do pass as amended. 

Rep. Dahl: I second that. 

• Rep. Haas: Is there any more discussion? If not we will take a roll call vote on a do pass as 

amended vote on SCR 4022. The do pass as amended motion passes with a vote of 13-0-0. Is 
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there a volunteer to carry this? 

Rep. Weiler: I will. 
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SCR4022 
Political Subdivisions Committee 

February 22, 2007 

Chairman Cook and Members of the Senate Political Subdivisions 
Committee, my name is Tim Mathern. I am the Senator from District 11 
in Fargo and introduced SCR 4022. 

This resolution recognizes American soldiers in Iraq as serving bravely 
which merits the respect and support of all people. This resolution also 
urges Congress and the President to pursue peace in Iraq and disengage 
American combat forces from Iraq. 

Many concerned and insightful people are here to testify to support the 
following points; 

I) The American people favor return of the troops. 

2) The best way to support the troops at this time is to bring them home. 

3) Military experts advise redeployment from Iraq. 

4) Continuation or escalation of the Iraq war would hurt states and 
taxpayers. 

5) Continuation or escalation of the Iraq war would harm civilians, 
including children. 

Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee, while the war on terror 
may be ongoing, the focus of this resolution is our soldiers and the war in 
Iraq. Some say we are in Iraq to support democracy. By introducing this 
resolution and discussing the war, we are exercising democracy and I 
trust those here today recognize this high calling. 

I look forward to the testimony of other citizens. This resolution calls for 
a responsible transition process from Iraq and I ask for your Do Pass 
recommendation on SCR 4022. Thank you . 



• 
~,J NORTH DAKOTA PEACE COALDT~ON 

- P.O. Box 2547 • Bismarck, ND 58502-2547 

Serving Peace and Justice since 1983 
Chair Cook and Members of the Political Subdivisions Committee: 

-• 

• 

My name is Karen Van Fossan, and I stand before you today on behalf of the more than 650 
members and volunteers of the North Dakota Peace Coalition. I am here to present signatures of 
more than 600 North Dakotans who call for an end to the Iraq war. These signatures have been 
gathered through in-person and on-line petition drives, and signatures keep coming in statewide. 
I firmly believe that the people of North Dakota are ready to bring our troops home. 

As American people, perhaps we all concern ourselves with honor. We are asked, "Does this 
resolution honor our country? Does this resolution honor victory? Does this resolution honor the 
troops?" Our answer to all these questions: Absolutely yes. 

Honoring our country: By design, in a democratic country, the people are to have a voice. That is 
the nature of elections, public forums, legislation, and this very hearing today. It is precisely 
what our government is there to do. We in North Dakota are among 25 states that are bringing 
forward actions of this kind. In a democracy, we as North Dakotans have a right - and more than 
that, a responsibility - to participate in the national debate. This is how we give honor to our 
democratic country. 

Honoring victory: To quote Rev. Chris Alexander, "There is no greater victory than doing the 
right thing at the right time." In the beginning, many Iraqi people welcomed US troops with open 
arms. Since that time, 8 out of IO Iraqi people say it is time for the US to go. We are told that our 
mission in Iraq was to extend democracy. If we truly value democracy in Iraq, we must heed the 
voices of the people oflraq. That is the nature of democracy - self-determination, freedom, 
liberty. That is the mission our troops enlisted to serve. 

Honoring our troops: Many, many of us in the North Dakota Peace Coalition are veterans. Some 
are on active duty. All hold the troops in high esteem. The troops are our neighbors, our loved 
ones, our children, and oftentimes ourselves. I try to understand, but it's difficult for me to 
understand, the claim we hear sometimes that we don't support the troops. This is so far from my 
experience, so far from the experience of anybody I know who advocates for peace. The US 
troops in Iraq - 7 out of IO - say it's time for the war to end. We honor their mission, their 
courage, their sacrifice, and also their recommendation, that it's truly time to come home. 

As Sen. Mathern has testified, there are five reasons to support SCR 4022. Mr. Chuck Suchy, Dr. 
Janet Moen, and Ms. KayCee Huus will address Reason I. Mr. Paul Dyer, Mr. Cameron White, 
Dr. Vinod Seth, and Dr. Herb Wilson will address Reason 2. Dr. Lew Lubka will address 
Reason 3. Mr. Don Morrison will address Reason 4. Sr. Maris Stella Korb, Rev. Jim Moos, and 
Rev. Chris Alexander will address Reason 5. 

Following the hearing, we invite everyone ofus gathered here, whatever view we hold, to join 
together for a brief Circle of Peace in the Atrium by the "In Their Shoes" exhibit. The Circle of 
Peace will be a time to meditate, pray, sing, and hope for peace. I trust that we all long for peace, 
one way or another. I respectfully urge you to give a "Do Pass" recommendation to SCR 4022. I 
would be honored to respond to any questions. 



Tuesday, November 28, 2006 
7 _p.m." 

United Tribes Technical College 
lack Barden Center 

331 S'Universicy Dr. Bismarck 

CD.spo..-.soYs: 
vt""'-ted TY•bts Tech...i.c11L Coll.alt, 

M.s.sow.r• v11Llti-1 RlSow.rce Cow..,,.cff, 111'1.(;( 
Tedd!j Roosevelt 't,t,,11pttr cf tt,,e S.CYYQ Clw.b 

WLVt{)V\,CI UrC>u&e 
A two-time U.S. V,ce Presidential Candi

date, author of frve books, and recipient of 

numerous awuds. Winona LaOuke lives 

and works on the White Earth reservation 

in northern Minni,sota. l..aDuke Is a mother 

of five and graduate of Harvard and Antioch Universities. She 

serves as program director of Honor the Earth (a Native 

American foundation focused on environmental Issues and 

energy policy) and as founding director of White Earth Land 

Recovery Project (the largest reservation-based non-profit 

organization in Minnesota). l..aDuke and the White Earth und 

Recovery Project recently received the prestigious interna

tional Slow Food Award· for their work with 

protecting w~d rice and local biodiversity. 

C-heY!jL LQV½} feather 
Cheryl long Feather (Hunkuotawin) is an enrolled member 

of the Standing Rock Sioux Tribe. She received her B.S. in 

Communications from the University of Mary, as well as a 

Mu ter' s degrees in Management and Business Administn

tion. She Is currendy • Ph.D. candid2te In Communication & 

Public Discourse at UNO. long mther serves as the Re

search Director for United Tribes Technical CoUege. She has 

worked In and with Tribal communities and populations for 

the rnajoricy of her career. She also advocates for Native 

people and Tribes in a variety of volunteer efforts in educa

tion. human services, civil rights, women's issues, diversity, 

youth issues, and health. 

Peace stucttes PLall\,11\,t~ ~rou-p 
Julie Huwe 

Corinne Lee 

Tessa Sicble 
Renee Stromme 
Bonnie Torrance 

Karen Van Fossan (Director) 

wviat ts tvie Purpose 
of "Peace stucttes-west*? 

The ND Peace Coalition believes peace is a funda
mental human riiht. Here in the Peace Garden 
State, we strive to create a "cultuni of peace." 

According to the United Nations, "Peace is a way of 
being. doing, and living in society that can be taught. 
developed, and ... improved upon ... The culture of 
peace is peace In action." 

Established during the nuclear freeze movement. the 
ND Peace· Coalition has been an active proponent of 
peacemaking since 1983. We are a multicultural, 

-1 nonpartisan c;ollective of 650 individuals across 
North Dakota who are committed to working for 
peace, human dignity, economic and social 
justice, and a responsible nilationship with 
the environment - locally, nationally, and globally. 

All 'Progr11w.s tire Fret II~ 

e>pe111, to the PubUe. 

n11veL scbolars"1tl?s t1re 11v11i.L11blt for those 
coi'\4.t"'-0 froi'\4. OIA.t of tow111,. 

For ll¾'?re t111,forw..tlti.oll\,, ple11se coll\.t:11ct 
Karell\, Vt:1 111, FO5.SClll\. llt J-01·:2.S'i?-bbbJ- or 

letv11111,foss1111\.@(111hoo.co1¾. 

M!li;(e pos.st.blt throiA.gh ti gr11111t fro!¾ tne 
otto :sre!'Ytr fQ1.<!'\d0ti,o11r. Tl-t11111k 1101A.! 

• 

.... .... 
~ .... 

.~ ~ 
g "" 
3 ~ 0 
u :q z 
~ )( .:,I., 

l ~ i 
0 0 M z ..: ii5 

Pecitet ... 

I 

" 

-po.s.sLbLe. 

"Peace studLes-west11 

s-peaR.ers' serLes 

"B-ts~rc~ North DC!iwta 

NoVeM-ber, 200<:> - Apri.L, -:woy-

~ North DtlROttl 'Pellet Cot11ltio111, 



Tot i::;tll\.tr-osL1 for-gLVtlll..tSS' 

Friday, January 12, 2007 
7 p.m. 

T rinitY Communi~ Center 
Jnf St & Ave A. Bismarck 

cospo...sor: 
Pi. ... whttl CrtatLvt MO\ltl'\<t...t: Ctlll.l:tr 

■ ~ 
1<'.i.Mbe rL 11 t4V¼as ket1 
Kimberly Kirlfsley ls >.n Energy C~ch 
>.nd Licensed 'CoUnselor bued In Scotts
dale. Arizon>.. In addition to woridn& 
with dients, she Is a writer, speaker, and 
tucher of communications and counsel
ing classes at Scotucble CommU<llty 
College. 

Kingsley h>.S a Master's de2ree In CounselinJ from Northem 
Arizona University and a lfachelor's degree ,n Communica
tion >.nd PsycholoJ from Arizona State University. Her first 
book. Openinf r.o e: R.econnem1f with Your lntttnol Source of 
Enem, WISdom )O'Y received 6oth Editor's Choke >.nd 
Rucfer's Choice Aw..rds >.nd Is av>.ilable on Amuon.com. 

Her second publication Is a j»per entlded. Quolily Now/ lnuo
ducinr Relarionol 8osed Quolily. The subject ol the ~r is 
organizational inter;ntr. A variatlon of the full paper wu 
recently published ln Quality Progress Haguine. Kimberly's 
next book. Pfuf in and 0Kure: ~f _Tij,s for a OemondinJ 
Ufest'fle is expected to be releued ., 2007. 

UH..<.rLe isa 1-?,er 
uurie Baker Is a te>.cher of 
Women's Studies, Kundalini 
Yop. and assorted other sub
jects. & ker is a gnduate of 
Minot State University >.nd 
North Dakota State University with a muter's der,ee In 
Speech Communication. In addition to tuching. s~e Is the 
Prorr>-ffl Coordinator of the f>.rio-Moorhud Unlarlan 
Universalist Church, and the State Coordinator for Na
tional History 0..y In North D>.kota. She is the author of 
several plays about historic women >.nd the editor of Plum 
Volley Women: Minot's first I 00 Years. She is >. student of 
Marshall Rosenberg's Nonviolent Communiatlon and of 
Guru Dev Sinfh's Sat N>.m Rasayan contemplative heating 
practice. 

·Noll\r-v'~v..t. Cc111,'.fl.lct Ma ~gt~ll\.t: 

1111.ttr'II\.Qt£o1M1l 1>aths to Ptaci• ,, 

Friday, February 9, 2007 
7 p.m. 

Bismarck State College 
1500 Edw>.rds Ave, Prairie Room, Student Union 

Cos.po...sors.: 
£:;a....aht 'Ptaet Nttwo~ a....a 

IA.ND Pellet Sh<'1tls t>tpa rt>'\<t...t 

t<,atn ~ KeLL~ 
Kathy Kelly, three-time Nobel Peace Prize 
nominee. helped initiate Voices in the Wil
derness, a campaign to end the UN/US s..nc
tlons apinst Iraq. For briniin& medicine >.nd 
toys to lnq, she >.nd other tamj»ign mem
bers were thrutened with 12 yurs In prison, 
and eventually fined $20,000, which they've refused to l»Y· 
Voices in the W~demess organized 70 deleptions to lnq in the 
period between 1996 and the beginnin& of the "Operation 
Shock and Awe" wamre (March 2003). Kelly h>.S been to Iraq 
24 times since 1996. In 2004, she served three months at Pekin 
Fedenl Prison for "crossin& th• line" in an effort to close the 
army m~itary combat tralnln& school at Fort Benning. GA. She Is 
active with the Catholic Worker movement and h>.S refused 
j»yment of all Federal Income tax for 2S yun. Her book Qma: 
Landt Hm Pwm•· from Ba&bdad to Pekin PriJOD (200S) is 
av>.ilable throufh Counterpunch (www.counterpunch.orz). 

I a 11\-tt MQGII\. ...., 

Dr. ]>.net Hoen helped to establish the Center 
for Peace Studies in 1983, which led to the devel
opment of the Conflict Resolutlon Center 

~ (CP.q. Hoen serves u professor >.nd faculty 
,, \ coordinator for Peace Studiu (now a volunteer 

position), which now offers >.n underr,aduate 
major In Peace Studies, under the Interdisciplinary Studies Pro
gr>.m (ISP). She also contlnues to be >.ctively involved in the 
CRC as a member of the Governinr Board >.nd theory group. 
While te>.ehing a course on Conffict H>.n>.gernent durin& the 
summers In Norway, she developed the connection between 
transfonnatlve mediatlon and various pucemaking activities so 
prevalent In the Scandlnavw, countries, particularly the Oslo 
Accords. She is now addressing the re~e of chis type of 
mecfiatlon for international appliation'-

•eq wal. Rlgnts AYIA.t~Y!Atll\.t tilt, Nt)~ 

eqv.£tlLtl'.j a~ Peace• ,., 

Friday, March 9, 2007 
7p.m. 

Trinity Communi~ Center 
Jn:fSt & Ave A. Bismarck 

cospo...sors: 
North t>aRDt:a wo......_t..,'s. Nttwor~ 

ua13i.tt of WO>'\<t"'- voters, a...d 
Al'lol.t ri.c.a"" Assoei.ati.o"'- of 1A.lllivt rs.tt11 WOl'lol.t "" 

"Join with us to celebrate the bipartisan ntifocation of the ERA 
in ND In I 97S, and empower a new generation to work for 

women's rights. The ERA could well be added to the US Con

stitution." - Renee Stromme, ND Women's Network 

II Wt:1l_1111,t stt111,t~Je~ 

Wayne Stenehjem. ND Attorney Geneni h>.S s~ 
ported the ERA since the mid-1970s u a legislator. 

11 Kristin Hedpr, >.n up-and-cominr voice. calls 

on young women to engage i~ decision-making. 

Kristi.111, H:e00er 

E-n.0111, PaLece!R. 

Brian Palecek lobbied for the ERA and served 

on the Commission on the Status of Women. 

po111,111,Q ChaLi,wMZl_1R 

Donna Ch>.llmonayk directed the committee 

that led to ntification of the E~ In ND. ■ 
ti 1<.atheri-111,t s0rro~ 

Katherine Satrom's efforts for women's rifhu led 

her to the Carter White House in th• 1970s. 

L.oi.s Atte111,ber0 [~ J 
A champion of women's rights, Lois Altenberg 
now serves as state president for the Lague of Women Voters. 

·ecrpor~ 

6COM~S' 

Friday, April I 3, 2007 
7p.m. 

Trinity Community Center 
3rd St & Ave A. Bismarck 

cospo...sors.: 
sto...es Throw IT (www.sto...es.throwttek.c:o......_), 

Sl¾Oothi.t aptratorJ1.<.i.et l!:.aY, 
.suds of Hopt Turi.ft§ c::;i.-ft Skop, 
Mlllwehl Rteori:1~ St1.<.di.o, a~ 
Nt> Ct...t:er for t:ht Col'\ol..11\olO"'- c;ood 

ttowan~ Dahl 

Named " North Dakota Innovator of the 
Yur" in 1997, and " North D>.kota Agricul
tural Person of the Year" in 2004, How..rd 
Dahl wu born >.nd raised in Gwinner, ND. 

Cu~tly. Dahl Is CEO of Amity Technology, a mamhcturer 
of farm machinery, and owner of Wil-Rlch, >. rmnufacturer of 
tlll>.&e equipment. He holds a B.S. in Buslnus Aclminlffratlon 
and >.n HA in Philosophy and Religion. As >. business leader 
who sells his products globally, he will spuk on corporate 
ethical responsibility regarding community interest. private 
pin, corponte conduct, and CEO salaries. He will also focus 
on the IMF-World Bank. outsourcing. and employee retire
ment benefits and Insurance. 

,, 'POV\. Momso1-1-
Don Morrison Is the executive dln!ctor of 
the North D>.koa Center for the Public • 
Good (NDCPG). The center is a statewide 
>.dvocacy r,oup woridn& on soclaJ and eco
nomic justice Issues that Improve the cbily 
lives of people. A long time procressive leader on social and 
economic justice issues, Don Morrison hu over 30 yurs u 
an activist and 20 yurs in a North D>.kota le>.denhlp role. 
Recipient of the 1992 Prairie Pucemaker Awvd. he Is a foun
der of the NDCPG and Its sister orpnl:tation, NDPeople.Orr; 
formerly known as the Nonh Dakota f'rorreuive Co>.lition. 
Don wu a Peace Corps volunteer in Ethlopi>.. a teacher, 
budget >.nalyst with the ND Office of M>.nafement and 
Budget. and research analyst and uslstant to the State Tax 
Commissioner. Morrison led his church tongregatlon in be
coming a "Wekoming Congreptlon" and starting the com
munity interfaith Dlsmanding Racism. The latter effort re
ceived the 2001 Bennett Aw..rd of Hurmn Justice. 
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Small towns bear the scars frOffi:fi-'aq 
By KIMBERLY HEFLI:'\G 
Associated Press Writer 

MCKEESPORT, Pa. - Edward 
"Willie" Carman wanted a ticket out of 
town, 1U1d the Army provided it. 

Raised in the projects by a single 
mother in this blighted, old industrial 
steel town outside Pittsburgh. the 18-
year-old saw the U.S. military as an 
opportunity. 

"I'm not doing it to you, I'm doing 
it for me." he told his mother. Joanna 
Hawthorne, after coming home from 
high school one day and surprising. 
her with the news. 

When Carman died in Iraq three 
years ago at age 27, he had money 
saved for colle~e. a fiancee and two 
kids - including a baby son he'd 
never met. Neighbors in Hav.'lhorne's 
mobile home park collected S-100 and 
left it in an envelope in her door. 

For a year after his death , 
Hawthorne took a chair to the ceme
tery nearly every day, sat next to his 
grave and talked quietly. Henigil con
tinues even now; the visits have 

I 
. slowed to once a week, but the pain 
sticks. 

Across the nation, small towns are 
quietly bearing a disproportionate 
burden of war. Nearly half of the more 
.than 3,100 U.S. military fatalities in 
Iraq have come from towns like 
McKeesport, where fewer than 25,000 
people live, according to an analysis 
by the Associated Press. One in five 
hailed from hometowns of fe"·er than 
5,000. 

Many of the hometowns of the war 
dead aren't just small, they're poor. 
The AP analysis found that nearly 
three quarters of those killed in Iraq 
came from towns where the per capi-

AP 
Joanna Hawthorne, mother of U.S. 
Army Staff Sgt. Edward Carman, 
sits in a folding chair she brought 
to the graveside of her son in 
McKeesport, .Pa., on Feb. 9. 

ta income was below the national 
average. More than half came from 
towns where the percentage of people 
living in poverty topped the national 
average. 

Some are old factory towns like 
McKeesport, once home to U.S. 
Steel's National Tube Works, which 
employed 8,000 people in its heyday. 
Now, residents' average income is just 
60 percent of the national average, 
and one in eight lives below the feder
al poverty line. 

On a per capita basis, states with 
mostly rural populations have suf
fered the highest casualties in Iraq. 
Vermont, South Dakota, Alaska, 
North Dakota, Nebraska, Wyoming, 
Delaware, Montana, Louisiana and 
Oregon top the list, the AP found. 

There's a ''basic unfairness" about 
the number of troops dying in Iraq 
who are from rural areas. said William 
O'Hare, senior visiting fellow at the 

"I'm not doing it to you, 
I'm doing it for ine." 

U.S. Army Staff Sgt. 
Edward Carman, deceased 

University of New Hampshire's 
Carsey Instirute, which examines 
rural issues. 

Diminished opportunities are one 
factor in higher military enlistment 
rates in rural areas. From 1997 to 
2003, 1.5 million rural workers lost 
their jobs due co changes in industries 
like manufacturing that have tradi
tionally employed rural workers. 
according to the Carsey Institute. 

Rural communities are "bi>ing 
asked to pay a bigger price for this mil
itary adventure, if I can use that word, 
than their urban counterparts," 
O'Hare said. 

As a result. in more than a thou
sand small towns across the country 
- from Glendive, Mont., to Barnwell, 
S.C., to Caledonia, Miss., and from 
Hardwick, Vt, to Clinton, Ohio -
friends and families have been left 
struggling to make sense of a loved 
one's death in l.raq. It's a stru~e that 
hits with a special intensity m tight
knit, small tO\ms. 

"In a small community, even if you 
don't know somebody's name you at 
least know their face, you've seen 
them before, taJked to them maybe," 
said Chuck Be,ington, whose 22-year
old brother Allan, from Beaver Falls, 
Pa., died in Iraq, after volunteering for 
a second tour. "A small community 
feels it a lot tighter because they\·e 
had more contact with each other." 

Even strangers come up and hug 
his mother, he ,aidc:J _ ;:1.c:, - c) 7 
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Bogged down in a bogus war 
By DOREE JENSEN 

Rapid City, S.D 
During World Wars I and 11, it was proper and patriotic for American families to stand up and 
support our government's fight against tyranny. We fought to defend the United States against its 
enemies. and when we lost loved ones we honored them for their sacrifices in defending the 
Constitution and our way of life. 

We are getting bogged down in a bogus war on terror in Iraq, which is really a civil war between 
Sunni and Shiite Muslims, and are spending billions of dollars so Bush and Cheney can save 
face. We are allowing the government to put the interests of certain politicians above the 
interests and welfare of the American people and our troops. 

Now, my 19-year-old son has entered the military in the Marine Corps and will probably be 
deployed to the military conflicts in Afghanistan or Iraq. If this was World War I or World War II, I 
would be proud to see him go to fight for the American flag and the defense of our country. 

So I ask myself, what are we fighting for in Afghanistan and Iraq? The vital interests of the 
United States? Or the vital interests of the oil companies, defense contractors and Halliburton? 
The war in Iraq is based on keeping the American people in constant fear of terrorism. 

What I fear the most is that this so-called war on terror will continue indefinitely to keep the 
money flowing to the military-industrial complex while our infrastructure in the United Sates, our 
roads, our bridges and our beautiful country, deteriorates. 

My son and I come from a warrior society. We are of Oglala-Rosebud descent. We are proud of 
our heritage and proud to be Americans. My son will go fight for the star-spangled banner and 
the republic for which it stands. And I will always be there to support him and to worry about him 
if he is stationed in Afghanistan or Iraq. Yet, while my son serves in the military and I support 
him, the state of South Dakota and the United States will be attempting to take away more and 
more of our tribal sovereignty and homelands, trying to plan us out of existence. 

So, I pondered like many mothers when my 19-year-old left to serve his country as a Marine. He 
left to fight for a country that does not support him, does not honor his tribe's treaty rights and for 
various other reasons. like just being an American Indian. Yet his own values and beliefs stand 
beyond the mere support of his country. He is willing and brave enough to enlist in the military 
because he believes in freedom and fighting not only for his own people, but for the people of 
the United States of America. 

Everyone has an opinion about the war in Iraq. When does the war come to an end? When the 
American people understand and admit that it is based on lies and demand that it is time that 
Iraq be returned to the Iraqi people and that the federal government must began the process of 
bringing our troops home. 

My prayer, as my son goes to serve his country with honor, is that he will one day come home to 
me and live a full, happy life. 
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Many suicidal vets don't seek help 
LITCHFIELD, Minn. awaywhenhetalkedofsui

(AP) - After David Fickel cide. Veterans Affairs offi
had been honorably dis- dais worit comment and 
charged from the Marine officials are investigating. 
Corps, friends and family But his death raised con
members noticed he cerns about the needs of 
changed from a fun-loving 1 .4 million troops whose 
guy to an anxious, angry d u ti es i n Ir a q a n d 
man. They urged him to get Afghanistan can involve 
helg. intense combat. Recent 

We tried," said his step- research found. that nearly 
father, Mitch Aanden. "He one in six recent combat 
said, 'No, I'm tough. I am a veterans reported experi
Marine."' encing depression, general 

Fickel, 25, took his· own anxiety or post-traumatic 
. Jife with a shotgun last stress. 
Memorial Day. In Iraq and Kuwait, 22 

He is one of 13 active- U.S. soldiers killed them
duty or discharged service- selves in 2005, nearly dou
men un<jer age 30 who ble the national rate, an 
committed suicide in Min- Army study found. 
nesota between Jan. I, · Post-traumatic stress 
2003, and last October, disorderisnearlyfourtimes 
according to death records. as common in veterans of 
Star Tribune interviews Army or Marine ground 
with relatives ofl0 of those u n i t s i n Ir a q . an d 
veterans said their loved Afghanistan .than in ser
ones hacln't sought coun- vicemen in other ·units, 
sejing. , . . .. . _according tg a 2005 study in 

Experts say many •s.ui- the New England Journal of 
cide victims don't seek Medicine. · 
treatme·nt, and surveys People who commit sui
show six of 10 servicemen cide often have depression, 
who need mental health relationship problems or 
counseling don't seek it. alcohol- and drug-abuse 

· Suicide. by .war veterans problems. · 
gained attention after "All these. things are 
Jonathan Schulze, a Marine warning signs, and the 
veteran who fought in Iraq, · more you have, the more 
took his life Jan. 16. His likely it is to happen," said 
family says the St. Cloud VA· Dr. Paula Clayton, retired 
Medical Center turned him head of the University of 

Minnesota psychiatry 
department and now med
ical director of the Ameri
can Foundation for Suicide 
Prevention in New York. 

Dr. Martha Sajatovic, a 
psychiatry professor at 
Case Western Reserve Uni
versity in Cleveland, said 
post-traumatic stress com
plicates treatment. 

"If I have a problem 
already.. and I toss another 
problem on top of that, the 
burden I have to struggle 
with is goini: to be greater," 
said SajatoVIc. · 

.The Department of Vet
erans Affairs says it's work
ing to improve services for 
vets and it has programs. 

"Everyone at the VA 
wants. to reach these guys 
and get them in and sup
port them when. they come 
home," said Dr. Lawrence E. 
Adler, director of a VA men
tal health research center in 
Denver, which this month 
co,sppnsored a conference 
on veteran suicide. 

The day before his death, 
Fickel talked to his sisters 
and best friend about 
killing himself. They said 
they got him away from his 
loaded shotgun, and spent 
the evening around a bon
fire in his sisters' back yard. 
They thought he was better, 
but he took his life the next 
day. .;)- I '} - ;,; 7 
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Most people do not believe conflict is inevitable 
' . : .. ,,· ' . .'·:•,.';' 

By D'ARCY DORAN 
Associated Press Writer 

LONDON - A lllajority of peo
ple around the world do not believe 
the world is locked in a "clash of civ
ili2.ations" that will lead to violent 
conflict between Islam and the 
West, according to findings of a poll 
published today. 

The British Broadcasting Corp. 
World Service poll of more th.:111 
28,000 people found that 56 percent 
of respondents believed "common 
ground can be found" between 
Muslims and Westerners, while only 
28 percent said violence was 

inevitable. . .. Brazil, Mexico and Australia; a~ well 
The survey also found that 52· as four predominantly Muslim 

percent of people believed that ten- countries: Egypt, ·1urkcy, the United 
sions between Muslims and West- Arab Emirates and Indonesia; and 
erners were caused by political· two countries with large Muslim 
power and interests, compared Jo populations: Lebanon and Nigeria. 
29 percent who said religion and The respondents were inter-
culture were to blame. viewed in person and over the 

The poll was conducted for the phone from November to mid-Jan
BBC by the international polling uary. The margin of error ranges 
firmGlobeScanandtheProgramon · from 2.5 percent to 4 percen1, 
lntcrnationul Policy Altitudes al the depending on the country. 
University of Maryland. . Since· the attacks on Sept. II, 

Pollsters questioned about l,{)00. 2001, countries around the world 
people in 27 different countries, have strug~led with how to deal 
mcluding the U.S., Britain, France,:· with Islanuc radicalism at home 
Germany, Russia, China, India,. and abroad. The poll's results· are 

hopeful, given they show most peo
plr. hclievc diffcrcnc:es between 
Muslims and Westerners can be 
worked out, said Steven Kull. direc
tor of P!PA at the University of 
Maryland. 

"Most people around the world 
clearly reject the idea that !slam and 
the West are caught in an inevitable 
clash of civilizations," he said. 

f-ifty-cighl pcrn•111 of respon
dents blamed tensions on intoler
ant minorities - not cultural 
groups as a whole. But 26 percent 
identified fundamental differences 
between the cultures as the root 
cause. ;;i. _ 1 '7- c 7 
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Dear Senator Cook and Members of the Committee: 

I would like to thank the committee for finally having this hearing 
for the people of North Dakota. 

My name is Paul Dyer. I have served as a member of the Army 
Special Operations command for more than a decade. I have had 
the pleasure of serving my country and I have had the joy of 
leading troops in harms way. 1 have and always will defend and 
support the freedom of this country. Some may say that because I 
am opposed to the troop surge, as well as to this war, that this is an 
unpatriotic act but that is far from being true. Jefferson once said 
that the most patriotic act an American can do is to tell their 
Representatives that they are not doing what is in the best interest 
of its people. 

I am a father - I am a friend - and more importantly I am a North 
Dakotan which is why I am here - which is why we are all here. I 
am not going to give you religious doctrine about the reasons why 
we should not continue this war. I am not going to give you facts 
about the affliction on the North Dakota people that will come 
from this war. I, myself, am battling with posttraumatic stress 
disorder (PSTD). This will likely never have a cure. 

Since most of you don't know who Bono is I have changed my 
mind as to what I thought you would know and what I thought you 
should know. The apathy of the North Dakota Senators, 
Representatives and the Governor has created a sad state for which 
I live. The reason I say this is because if you lived among the 
people of the state and have not noticed the sadness then you are 
just living in this state and that is not good enough. The apathy of 
the leadership in this state has created racial abhorrence. Its apathy 
has created more bankrupt farmers than any other state. Its apathy 
has created a state where graduates earn less than poverty wages 
but our leaders vote themselves an increase in salary. This state's 
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apathy has overlooked the advantage of wind energy for which 
North Dakota has the highest potential and is doing nothing to 
harness its economical potential. The fact is, an increase in 
untrained troops will do nothing at all but increase the death toll of 
Americans. The fact is, this increase is going back to what has 
already been tried and what has already failed. I don't support this 
idea. 

Recently I talked with a solider who just got back from the box 
you call Iraq. In talking with him I was able to give him comfort 
and understanding. He too, suffers from PTSD. I am unable to 
give him a job but I am able to give him support because that's 
what leaders do. Where is your support for the many veterans of 
this and past conflicts? Where is your support for the soldiers and 
their destroyed families? 

I am asking you Senator Cook and the Committee Members to put 
your apathy aside and vote against this war. Put your apathy down 
and do not send one more penny to the Federal Government to 
fund this war. Put your apathy down and start doing progressive 
things to support our troops and vote to bring them home now. 
Your apathy is destroying this great land ofNorth Dakota that 
Theodore Roosevelt was once so very proud of. Don't let your 
apathy destroy another life in Iraq. 

Thank you. 

r?--fw 
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Senator Cook and Member of the committee: 

My name is Chuck Suchy and I live in Morton County, south of Mandan. I'm here to 
voice my support of SCR 4022. My wife Linda and I were not in favor of our country's 
entry into this war and have been continually horrified and deeply saddened by the tragic 
chain of events and the effect of the war on our country. 

I live in a neighborhood of salt-of-the-earth, common sense folks and am heartened by 
the growing number of them who feel as I do concerning this war - that it is senseless to 
spend our precious resources of money and especially our soldiers on such an ill-founded 
venture. I know many who felt from the beginning that the war was a mistake but were 
fearful that offering opposition to the war meant opposition to our troops and country. 

I have sent money to an organization which supplies soldiers with more effective helmet 
liners which allow more comfort and safety to the wearer. I now am grateful for the 
privilege of supporting those soldiers with words of hope that you will vote a do-pass on 
-m:_4022. 

~~le_ 
Chuck Suchy 



• 

• 

• 

Chairman Cook and Members of the Committee, 

My name is Chris Alexander, pastor of Faith Lutheran Church in Bismarck. I stand 
before you today because I support our troops, I support their families, and I 
support peace in Iraq. As a pastor, I have seen the effects of war upon my 
congregation. Servicemen and women, as well as their loved ones, are to be 
honored and praised for their sacrifices. They have indeed been many. Each day, I 
pray for our troops -- for their health, wellbeing, safety. They have served well, 
they have shown much courage, and their job is done. I can't think of a better way 
to thank our troops than to reunite them with their families and friends. Let's say, 
"Thank you. We honor you. It is time to come home." 

When I think of home, my thoughts travel to the people of Iraq. Each day, I pray 
for them, too. They are not nameless, faceless "enemies." They are not "collateral 
damage." They are people, like us. They struggle, as our troops struggle, in times 
of conflict and war. Like us, the Iraqi people long for a better world for their 
children. My faith teaches me that we are to be like parents to all children of the 
world, including the children of Iraq . 

Our troops arrived in Iraq with a sense of purpose and possibility, a hope that they 
would be of service. Their service is now complete. There is no greater victory 
than doing the right thing at the right time. Let us all be victorious in peace. Let us 
express true gratitude to the troops, true compassion for the Iraqi people, and true 
participation in the democratic process. Please make a "Do Pass" recommendation 
on SCR 4022. Let us pursue peace. Let us, at last, bring our troops home. 

I would be pleased to answer any questions you may have . 



WHAT ARE YOU DOING TO END THEW AR 

"Chairman Cook and committee members, for the record I'm Vinod Seth, a ND 
physician testifying in support of Senate concurrent resolution 4022. 

THE fourth anniversary of our attack on Iraq is fast approaching. March 19th it will be I 4 72 days 
of violence, destruction, fear, helplessness, horror and death for children, women and men of Iraq, 
and America and other nations of our world. 

Loved ones back home wait for our soldiers to return. Thousands have not returned, many more 
thousands have been physically injured, almost 150000 suffer from critical injuries to their mental 
health according to the army's own data. 

War is indeed hell. For some veterans the hell that is war never ends. That hell is Post Traumatic 
Stress Disordcr(PTSD) Those suffering from PTSD re-experience the inciting event as 
nightmares or flashbacks, triggered by things that resemble the trauma. Sleeplessness, anger, 
detachment, depression, substance abuse, intense anxiety and panic make functioning in social 
and family life difficult if not impossible. Occupational instability, marital and family problems 
make life a veritable hell, both for the soldiers and their loved ones. 

Most soldiers hide their symptoms for fear of being stigmatized as weak and denied career 
advancement. According to Army data, in Iraq, our soldiers have been exposed to more traumatic 
events than soldiers in past wars - 3 of 4 soldiers personally said they knew someone who had 
been seriously wounded or killed. More than half said they experienced the explosion of a 
roadside bomb or booby trap nearby. 

Are we setting up an epidemic of PTSD. The statistics arc mind numbing. 

-650,000 soldiers have been to Iraq/Afghanistan so far. 
-170,000 have gone more than once. PTSD rates are 50% higher in this latter group. 
-2005 17% of returning soldiers had major mental health problems, 30% higher than in 2004. 
-Up to 40 soldiers are evacuated from Iraq each month due to psychiatric illness. 
I 50,000 MENTALLY ill. 

Its time for peace. 

As the late Molly Ivins wrote "This war is being prosecuted in our names, with our money, with 
our blood and against our will" 

There has already been too much pain. 

Its time for peace. 

I stand for questions. 
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• Lewis Lubka - Fargo Feb. 22, 2007 
Chairman Cook and Members of the Senate Political Subdivisions Committee, 
My name is Lewis Lubka. I reside in District 11 and am proud to be a constituent of 
Sen. Tim Mathern who is a co-sponsor of Concurring Resolution No. 4022 

Debate, dissent and discussion are at the heart of democracy. Many other states are 
holding similar hearings. The people want a voice in their future. 

I'm here because I am concerned about our future. I served as a parachute rifleman 
in the 82nd Airborne Division and made 12 jumps out of airplanes. Now I'm glad to 
jump out of bed in the morning. This shirt that I am wearing was my uniform 61 
years ago. As you can see, it may be a little tight in the midsection, but it still fits. 

There was only one way to get into the airborne - you had to volunteer. If I thought 
my country was in any danger, I would volunteer again. I turned 80 this past 
summer and can still handle a gun. The most powerful nation in the world is-not 
endangered by a small Middle East country. The war is about oil. The longer we 
stay in Iraq, the more enemies and terrorists we will create and we will continue to 
throw more billions into the pockets of a bunch of crooked no-bid war profiteers. 

We are supposed to be nation building but we arc doing nation destruction. We are 
trying to get the Iraqi people to carry the can for us. We failed to get the Vietnamese 
to do it and we will never succeed in Iraq. We would still be in Vietnam if millions 
of Americans hadn't protested on the streets and in the voting booths. 

Two of the policy making groups in Washington are the ncocons and the realists. 
Among the realists is Gen. Abizaid, former commander-in-chief in Iraq, He is of 
Lebanese descent, served with the UN in Lebanon and earned a master's degree in 
Middle Eastern studies from Harvard. He served in the 504 Parachute Infantry 
Regiment, which was my regiment. With his knowledge and expertise he says that 
the addition of more troops would not improve the situation in Iraq. Bush, who 
barely made it through college, is pushing for an escalation. 

We were told that this war wouldn't affect the country's budget. Now we are feeling 
the cuts in social programs, health programs, housing, education, agricultural 
programs and they are trying to cut Social Security, Medicare, NPR, PBS and so 
forth. It's an old truism that you can't have guns and butter too. 

Support the troops by bringing them home, by helping them when they get here. I 
had the GI Bill of Rights when I was discharged in 1946. What awaits those that 
return now? Another rotation back into combat. 

There is old story about an Emperor who paraded in the nude in front of his people 
.and his propaganda machine, his embedded press, talked about how nice his clothes 
were. A boy said, but the Emperor has no clothes! I say the Emperor has no brains. 
The proposed troop increase in Iraq is the misguided escalation of a failed policy. 
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TEST AMO NY FOR SCR 4022 
Herbert J. Wilson, MD 

Senator Dwight C. Cook, Chair 
Political Subdivisions Committee Members 

Good Day. I am Dr. Herbert Wilson, somewhat of a veteran of 43 yrs of rural medicine 
in New Town, and 11 years veteran of semi-retirement in Bismarck. I am a real combat 
veteran of WWII, and I feel like a vicarious vet of all the other wars our country has 
fought in the last 100 yrs. May I speak from a soldier's point of view? 

It has taken me some time, and a good deal of mental anguish, to decide to come down 
on the side of troop withdrawal from Iraq. I have not made the decision lightly. I know 
of many whose patriotism will place them in a similar dilemma, and I want to tell them 
how I reached my decision, I urge them to opt for winding down the conflict. 

Quickly now, ltt me mime with headgear, good (justified) 20th Century war 
involvement. This is through both my father's eyes and my own. This 1915 campaign hat 
was worn by Dad on his way to fight Poncho Villa, on the Mexican border. Now, this 
steel helmet was my father's in 1917- the "war to end all wars". He stood up to his thighs 
in the muddy water of the trenches, contracting a rheumatoid arthritis that would make 
him 100% disabled for life. Now, we come to my participation-US Army Air Force -31 
missions in heavy bombardment, in Liberators. Then post war, a First Lieutenant in the 
Coast guard. On to North Dakota-Civil Air Patrol-then the cold war-here is a Soviet 
cap from a military visitor- we found common ground. And finally here I am fighting 
Gulf war battles, with the American Legion cap cheering on. In reviewing all these 
conflicts, I consider myself, and my father before me (in spite of what it did to 
him).fiercely patriotic -it was my country right or wrong-but it happened always to be 
RIGHT. 

What makes today so different? Well: 
In other wars we fought to liberate oppressed people. In this war we seem to be 

creating oppression. 
In other wars, while affecting enemy civilians to some extent, this war seems 

predominantly to be affecting helpless women and children. 
In other wars, we have had a united home front. Today, sixty percent of Americans 

disagree with the war. 
Graft and corruption have always accompanied supplying the military, but never has 

there been such extensive profiteering and dishonesty as at this time. 
Most people in America do not know why we started fighting or what victory we are 

expected to win. 
On the other hand, most of the service men and women in this conflict have a sense of 

camaraderie and purpose. They work together splendidly. The efficiency and beauty of 
our National Guard is such that we want their interaction to continue, but we know that 
without a vision or honorable goal, heroism can lead to tragedy. 

It is not so with the enemy, more or less invisible. Their misplaced devotion drives 
them to suicidal actions. More of our troops will just mean more sacrificial car bombs 
with continuing devastation ... 

Just think where young America could go without this war over their heads. 
Please support this resolution-- a resolution being duplicated in many other states . 
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Chairman Cook and members of the Senate Political Subdivisions 

Committee, I am the Rev. James Moos. I am an ordained minister serving the 

Bismarck United Church of Christ. 

The Rev. Martin Luther King, Jr. once wrote that "The ultimate weakness of 

violence is that ... instead of diminishing evil, it multiplies it." The American 

experience in Iraq validates the Rev. King's propehtic words. Nearly four years of 

war has not defeated evil; it has defiled good. 

The war in Iraq isn't merely a political issue. It's also a faith issue. North 

Dakota has more churches per capita than any other state in the nation. What does 

our faith mean at this point in our history? Shall we use it to justify further acts of 

violence? Or shall we declare escalation of the war to be the will of God? We 

should not. For while we come from various faith traditions, none of us worship 

the God of war; most of us honor the Prince of Peace. 

Many of us feel a tension between our faith convictions and our patriotic 

duty. We feel an obligation to support our country in time of war. But let's not 

assume that making war is a greater civic duty than making peace. 

As a 22 year veteran of the United States Air Force, I too have patrioitic 

ideals. As a retired reserve chaplain, I too support the troops. But inserting 

thousands more troops into the midst of ever escalating sectarian violence isn't 

support-it's a descent into despair. 

Our commander in Iraq, Lt. General David Petraeus, recently testified before 

the U.S. Senate. He said that the outcome of our current Iraq policy is far from 

certain. However, I believe this much can be predicted: our present course of 

action means that more of our soldiers and marines will die, more will be maimed, 

more will be inflicted with pyschological trauma that will haunt them for the rest 

of their lives. 

Retired General and former Secretary of State Colin Powell opposes the 

troop surge. He has also stated that the world questions the moral basis of the war. 

Shall we further diminish the status of our nation in the world by escalating the 

war? A faith-based witness for peace does not contradict patritotism; it fulfills it. 
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There are those who consider peacemaking a noble but impracticle and nai've 

enterpise; it's hard to see how it applies in the post 9/11 world. Alternative, 

political strategies for ending the war put forward by the Baker-Hamilton 

Commissioin were rejected out of hand by the Bush administration. Indeed, dire 

predictions circulate that any course of action other than continuing the war and 

surging more troops--any other course of action will allegedly destabalize the 

Middle East and put America and the world at risk. In this scenerio, peacemaking 

appears as an actual threat. Some have declared that opposition to current policy 

only emboldens our enemies. 

So who among us will label Jesus Christ nai've for pronoucing the 

peacemakers blessed? Or was Pope John Paul II being impractical when he 

condemned war and used peaceful means to help liberate Eastern Europe from 

Communism? Or was Ghandi's message of non-violence not only futile, but also 

de-stabalizing? No, these peacemakers were not well intentioned but misguided 

and even dangerous fools. Their courageus visions of peace grounded in justice 

are our best and only hope for the future. 

The brutality of Saddam Hussein and of Al Quaeda are well known and 

incontestable. The carnage and suffering caused by roadside bombs and suicide 

bombers is a daily and horrific reality. Our response has been to meet the enemy 

on their own, violent terms. The result has not been victory as promised, but an 

escalating spiral that kills not only the body, but also the soul. 

Most if not all of us would affirm that we are created in the image of God; 

the continuence and escalation of the war diminishes that image. Meeting violence 

with violence ultimately recreates us into the image of our enemies. 

Nevertheless, faith does not call us to despair, but to hope. Many North 

Dakotans now step forward to raise our voices in hope that another path will be 

taken. I respectfully request the members of the Senate Political Subdivisions 

Committee to amplify our voices by recommending a "do-pass" on SCR No. 4022. 
Rev. Dr. James Moos 
jmoos@midconetwork.com 
Work:701-223-2915 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 4022 

Page I, line 2, replace "disengage American combat forces from Iraq duty" with "Afghanistan" 

Page, line 3, after "Iraq" insert "and Afghanistan" and remove "in the midst of an Iraq civil" 

Page I, line 4, remove "and sectarian war" 

Page I, remove lines 5 and 6 

Page 1, after line 8, insert "That the Sixtieth Legislative Assembly supports our brave men and 
women of the armed forces, their sacrifice, and commitment to duty; and 

Page I, line I 0, after "Iraq and" insert "Afghanistan" and remove "disengage American combat 
forces from Iraq duty" 
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SENATE RESOLUTION 4022 
February 22, 2007 

John L. Jacobsen, Colonel AUS (Ret) 

Chairman Cook, members of the Political Subdivisions Committee. My name is John 
Jacobsen. I am a member of the Veterans of Foreign Wars and the American Legion 
Posts here in Bismarck, also a member of the Association of the United States Army, 
Military Officers Association of America, and the Reserve Officers Association. I am a 
veteran of Operation Desert Storm. I served a total of 30 years in the North Dakota 
National Guard and the US Army Reserve, along with active duty in the Persian Gulf. 

I am here today to testify against SCR 4022. Approval of this resolution goes against 
the President of the United States who is the Commander-in-Chief of all of the Armed 
Services of the United States. It also sends a message to our soldiers, many of them 
from North Dakota, that the North Dakota State Legislature does not support them by 
asking for a withdrawal of troops before the mission is complete. 

During the Vietnam era, Jane Fonda spoke against the war and actually visited North 
Vietnam in protest of that war. This is still regarded as an act of treason by those 
soldiers, sailors and airmen who served during that conflict. 

I consider this resolution to be an insult to our brave young men and women who are 
currently serving or have served in either Iraq or Afghanistan. 

I therefore am asking for a DO NOT PASS on Senate Concurrent Resolution 4022. 

Thank You 

John L. Jacobsen 
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Dear Senators, 

My name is Jay Gotta. I am from Bismarck. 

I stand before you today to testify in opposition to Senate Concurrent 
Resolution 4022. 

Iii, # 1/J..J 

It is my belief that the United States is embroiled in a battle against radical 
elements of Islam that seek the destruction of our way of life. Further, I 
believe that Iraq is the central front in that war. Although I commend the 
sponsors for their desire for peace, this resolution sends our President the 
wrong message. A lasting and meaningful peace cannot be achieved without 
success in Iraq. 

We fight an enemy that cannot defeat us in open military conflict. Their 
only hope is to weaken the will and moral of the American people to win 
this conflict. The radicals have made several statements to this effect. This 
resolution is exactly what the radical elements of Islam hope for. A 
withdrawal of US forces from Iraq, prior to there being a stable Iraqi 
government, will mean failure for the United States. Ifwe leave Iraq 
without achieving our goals, the radicals will believe that Allah is on their 
side, and has granted them a great victory. Our failure will only embolden 
the radicals to continue in their twisted cause. We will have created a new 
safe haven for terrorists to plan, train, and implement their evil, in the heart 
of the Middle East. 

Failure in Iraq will not enhance our nation's security. We are in a fight we 
must win. Although this resolution has good intentions, it sends our 
President, our troops, and our enemy, the wrong message. Perhaps the 
North Dakota legislature would be better served to draft a resolution that 
supports the efforts of our President and armed forces, to secure victory in 
Iraq. A unified message would show our enemies that although our political 
parties may disagree on domestic policy, when it comes to matters of war, 
our disagreements end at the waters edge. 

Lastly, I am disturbed by the language of this resolution that discusses the 
sponsors "expectations". It makes me wonder how close we are to the 
sponsor's expectation in Afghanistan, and will I soon see a similar resolution 
for our withdrawal in that country as well? 
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Hon. Dwight Cook, Chairman 
Committee on Political Subdivisions 
North Dakota Senate 

Chairman Cook and members of the committee, 

I write in opposition to Senate Concurrent Resolution 4022. My opposition 
is based upon the following: 

The Iraq and Middle-East situation is very complex, to say the least. 
There is no way to know if increasing American military presence in Iraq 
will help stabilize the new government, or whether it will be ofno avail. 
However, there is a greater possibility that the reduction of American forces 
at this time will put the new Iraqi government in mortal danger which, in all 
probability, it will not survive. A failed Iraq State is an unacceptable option. 
There is disagreement among our military leaders, Middle-East specialists, 
Iraqi leaders, and our own Congress as to how this struggle may be 
approached and eventually resolved. 

The action of the North Dakota Legislature with a Resolution 
contributes nothing to solving this difficult problem facing our national 
leaders in Washington D.C. However, it may have the unintended 
consequence of alienating citizens of our state who feel that this is an 
abandonment of our military and national guard and their families, as well 
as the many citizens who support them. 

This is a very divisive issue. People have strongly held positions on 
both sides of this resolution, as was demonstrated these past weeks as our 
nation's congress grappled with this issue. There is no compelling reason, 
no vital economic interest, and certainly no directive from our State's 
Constitution that the North Dakota Legislature insinuate itself into the 
domain of the Federal Government as it carries out its responsibility to 
defend our nation and our safety and well-being. 

~ect~ty submitte1, /} _f} tJ 
Ha~fL71 JexM 
Bismarck, ND 



Testimony on SCR 4022 
February 22, 2 007 

Senate Political Subdivisions Committee 

Don Morrison, NDPeople.Org 

Chairman Cook and members of the committee, by name is Don Morrison and I am the 
Executive Director ofNDPeople.Org, a statewide advocacy group. 

The case has been made that the American people and most North Dakotans have major 
concerns about the war in Iraq that has led most ofus to oppose sending 21,500 additional U.S. 
troops. This resolution is a respectful and necessary statement from North Dakotans. 

We are not here today to debate whether or not we can talk about our nation's policy in Iraq. It is 
obviously the duty and responsibility of a person who lives in a democracy to know about and to 
discuss such a critical issue. Certainly, no reasonable person would expect Americans to follow 
blindly just because those with power say so. 

This morning, others have made the case with overwhejming evidence that a different policy is 
needed in Iraq. Thank you Mr. Chairman and members of this committee for having this 
discussion in the North Dakota Senate. We probably should have had this discussion a long time 
ago. It is correct and proper that we do this. 

Theodore Roosevelt said, "To announce that there must be no criticism of the President, or that 
we are to stand by the President, right or wrong, is not only unpatriotic and servile, but is morally 
treasonable to the American public." 

Benjamin Franklin warned that those who would "give up an essential liberty for temporary 
security, deserve neither liberty nor security." Our country and our troops will be stronger for 
what we do today and passage of this resolution will be part of that strengthening of American 
democracy. 

So, I thank you for the opportunity to speak to you this morning on the impact and cost that the 
continuation and escalation of the Iraq War has on the states and taxpayers. 

I found a variety of estimates of the cost of the War in Iraq. They range from $378 billion to 
$2 trillion. Of course the studies are measuring different things, but, one thing is obvious: 
continuing to increase the cost of this war means funds are not available for deficit reduction, 
health care, education, safety transportation and other important needs of North Dakotans and 
Americans. Certainly we know that Iraq War funding continues to increase the deficit. The cost 
which is compounded with interest will eventually have to be paid by American taxpayers. 

The $378 billion estimate includes only incremental budgetary costs, not interest costs or future 
costs. The number is based on the legislation appropriating funding for the Iraq War and 
Congressional Research Service reports through last year. Adding another 21,500 American 
troops will cost American taxpayers another $5.6 billion per year. The cost for North Dakota 
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taxpayers so far is estimated at $456.1 million. These numbers come from the National Priorities 
Project. According to the CBO, with the coming fiscal year request by the President included, the 
cost goes over $500 billion. 

The war is essentially financed through deficit spending so interest payments over time could 
amount to another $100 billion more. When the war began, the cost estimates were $50 billion. 

A year ago the Congressional Budget Office said the Pentagon was spending about $6 billion a 
month on the War in Iraq or about $200 million a day. All of these numbers so far are the low 
numbers. 

Scott Wallsten of the conservative American Enterprise Institute, in September 2005 put the cost 
of the war at $500 billion with another $500 billion possible with most of the total borne by the 
United States. 

Nobel Prize-winning economist Joseph Stiglitz puts the war cost at between $1 trillion to 
$2 trillion. That includes $300 billion for future health care costs for wounded troops. Additional 
costs include an impact from added interested on the national debt and major capital investment 
to replace military equipment depleted or destroyed by the war. 

I would suggest that as you legislate you remember how much money the War in Iraq is costing . 
When you want to improve North Dakota schools, transportation, or the quality oflife of people 
here, and don't have enough money, think about the spending on a war that is a civil war where 
we are no longer wanted by those we are told we are fighting for. Continuing to spend taxpayers' 
money for something that is not working is an issue that matters to you as state legislators. 

The human costs of this war are important to us. We honor our friends and family who are 
serving in Iraq. They are doing their job. The fact that North Dakota ranks fourth among the 
states in terms of the number of casualties compared to our population is a matter of honor, but it 
also needs to be recognized by us and by legislators as to its impact on our state and people. We 
need to ask what it means to our security and safety here in North Dakota when so many of our 
National Guard are serving overseas. 

It is important to state that going to war is not decided on how much it will cost. However, in this 
war especially, going to war was a choice. We were not attacked by Iraq like we were in 1941 at 
Pearl Harbor. There was no eminent danger to the United States. Actually, the US attack on Iraq 
was a well-documented major shift in American global policy to a first strike policy. That was a 
choice. Staying in an Iraqi civil war is also a choice. 

It is our responsibility to talk here in this room in a respectful, honest way about one of the most 
important issues facing our nation and our planet. This is one of the places we should have this 
discussion. I would urge you to be cautious of anyone who says it is not your job to listen and 
work with your constituents . 

We ask that you recommend a DO PASS on SCR 4022. 

C 
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Chairman Cook and Members of the Political Subdivisions Committee: 

My name is Cameron White and I am a Marine Corps veteran. I served two combat 
tours in Iraq and I have witnessed the horrors of war. The truth is that the war does not 
end or stay in Iraq. We veterans carry the images of dead men, women, and children 
with us everywhere we go. The war follows us and we relive it everyday in several 
ways. For some that comes in the form of PTSD, and for others it is due to the physical 
injuries and disabilities such as loss of limbs or vision or hearing_. ______ _ 

Over 23, 000 members of our armed·forces have been wounded in Iraq, and many 
more in Afghanistan. Our troops are not fighting a war to liberate a country, they are not 
looking for weapons of mass destruction, and they are not fighting a was on terror. 
These are fallacies. Instead they are fighting for survival, fighting to come home, and 
fighting for each other. They fight for the soldiers, sailors, marines, and airmen next to 
them -- s9!hat they ca_11__all come home and e~eferably in one piece. _______ _ 

That is why they fight. And that is no reason to put our troops in harm's way. We cannot 
tell our servicemen and women that we support our troops and then send them off to 
risk their lives for reasons that we cannot honestly justify. The United States citizens 
have spoken up by voting to change out our policymakers and shift our direction in Iraq. 
But this is being ignored by the current administration, and so we must ask our 
representatives to step up and make those changes on our behalf -- for the troops and 
the constituents. Find an alternative to the troop surge, work on a real exit strategy, 
save the lives that we can, and prevent more young men and women from becoming 
casualties of this war, either on the battlefield or here at home. 

I urge you to recommend "Do Pass" on Senate Concurrent Resolution 4022. 

Thank you. ----
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February 22, 2007 

Dear Chainnan Cook and Members of the Senate Political Subdivisions Committee, 

~ 
~ 11 

1 am writing in support of Senate Concurrent Resolution N. 4022. We are at a critical 
juncture in the conduct of the war in Iraq, and it is time for reason to prevail. I'd like to 
make several key points as to why North Dakota should send this message to Washington. 

First, the war itself was an ill-conceived response to terrorism. Terrorism is not a military 
target, it is an ideology, and must be treated accordingly. Most thoughtful academic and 
diplomatic analyses point to the fact that the use of force has only served to widen the base 
of terrorism, to alienate our allies, and to squander the tremendous outpouring of support, 
from around the world, which America received after the attacks of 9/11. 

Secondly, with continued investigation, it is clear that the American public and the 
Congress were manipulated into this war. The public has now clearly seen the facts, and 
poll after poll after poll indicates substantial loss of public confidence in this 
Administration's conduct of the war, as well as loss of support by leaders in both political 
parties. 

Lives lost, troops maimed, post-traumatic stress disorder; need anyone say more? 

Massive financial loss of tax resources, billions ofit wasted and unaccounted for which 
could have been wisely put to good use. For North Dakotans, this amounts to over five 
hundred and fifty million tax dollars. There is a clear and dramatic correlation of the rise in 
military spending and cuts in domestic spending. 

Here at the University of North Dakota (following the Centennial initiative of our past 
President Thomas Clifford), we are attempting to build an infrastructure for a culture of 
peace. Following an emerging model that changes the emphasis on 'national security' to 
one focused on 'human security,' we're educating students for active roles in conflict 
management, peacekeeping and peacebuilding, an honor to our "Peace Garden State". 

Please give those students, and the citizens of our state, reason to believe that their elected 
otlicials can see a future in which reason and common sense prevail, and in which we can 
use our resources, both financial and human, to serve the greatest possible good. 

Sincerely, 

Janet Kelly Moen, Ph.D. 
Professor of Sociology/Peace Studies 
University of North Dakota 
701-777-4414 
janet.moen@und.edu 
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SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION #4022 

Chairman Senator Cook and Committee Members, for the record I am Sr. 
Maris Stella Korb, a Presentation Sister from Fargo and member of the ND 
Peace Coalition. I presently direct our Congregation's Peace and Justice 
Office where we work to alleviate poverty and injustice by contributing 
direct aid, offering education, and engaging in social activism in order to 
effect systemic change. 

I am testifying today on behalf of Senate Concurrent Resolution #4022 from 
the perspective of my Catholic faith tradition which centers reverence for 
life at the core of its values. My basic premise is that God is the Author of all 
that exists, and consequently al/ life is precious regardless of age, race, 
gender, ethnicity, personal creed or political persuasion. Our faith 
transcends nationalism and our belief is that God has created all of us as 
sisters and brothers responsible for the well being of each other and of the 
planet which sustains us. 

To date some 3,100 American soldiers and approximately 58,000 to 100,000 
Iraqi civilians have died since the war in Iraq began four years ago. The 
count is too high; lives lost are too many! With 20,500 more troops planned 
for engagement in the area, the casualty figures in both cases will 
unquestionably rise. Currently we are "killing to stop the killing" and that is 
futile! Violence begets violence and "War is," as Pope John Paul II so aptly 
described it, "a defeat for humanity." 

On that same occasion in January of 2003, the Pope also stated, "War 
cannot be decided upon, strategized or executed without taking into account 
consequences for the civilian population both during and after the military 
operations." The proposed "new surge strategy" is apparently designed to 
have our soldiers encamped within Baghdad neighborhoods, thus not only 
further endangering their lives, but also drawing fire into the very areas 
where innocent Iraqi families have made their homes. The vulnerability of 
women and children will be extreme! 

Even if lives are spared, the psychological damage has been done. How 
much fear, distrust, and cruelty can a body absorb? How much loss can a 
young person experience before he or she decides to join the "terrorists" and 
fight back? What are we doing to other human beings who are basically no 
different than ourselves? Why are we resolved to perpetuate senseless 
killing which leaves only widows, orphans and refugees in its wake? Why 
prolong a war that very often sends back the best of our young people 
wounded in mind and/or body? 

I thank you for your attention, and in closing I ask that you give a "Do 
Pass" recommendation to the Resolution that: " .. urges Congress and the 
President to pursue peace in Iraq and disengage American combat forces 
from Iraq duty." 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENA TE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION 4022 

(Sprynczynatyk Amendment) 

A concurrent resolution urging Congress and the President to pursue peace in Iraq and 

Afghanistan. 

WHEREAS, American forces on duty in Iraq and Afghanistan serve bravely and merit 

the respect and support of all people; and 

WHEREAS, A successful conclusion of their efforts is desired in order to bring our 

troops back with honor and appreciation of our citizens; and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SENATE OF NORTH 

DAKOTA, THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES CONCURRING THEREIN: 

That the Sixtieth Legislative Assembly supports our brave men and women of the armed 

forces, their sacrifice, and commitment to duty; and 

'l-That the Sixtieth Legislative Assembly urges Congress and the President to continue to 

o/i pursue peace in Iraq and Afghanistan; and 

HE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Secretary of State forward copies of this 

resolution to the President of the United States and to each member of the North Dakota 

Congressional Delegation. 
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SENATE RESOLUTION 4022 
February 22, 2007 

John W. Ringland, SMSgt, USAF, Retired 

H/1 

Chainnan Cook, members of the Political Subdivisions Committee. My name is John 
Ringland. I am a member of the Veterans of Foreign Wars (Currently District 4 
Commander in ND, and Post 707 Quartennaster), American Legion, Air Force Sergeants 
Association, Disabled American Veterans, VFW and American Legion Honor Guard of 
Mandan, ND, a member of the AMVETS Post 9 in Bismarck, and 1st CEVG Veterans 
Supporting Our Troops organization that has provided hundreds of care packages for our 
troops that are currently serving overseas in Iraq and Afghanistan. I am retired from the 
Air Force after serving 23 1/2 years of active duty. I am a veteran of Viet Nam. 

I am here today to testify against SCR 4022. Approval of this resolution goes against the 
good that we are doing in Iraq. I have a lot of correspondence from our soldiers fighting 
in Iraq from the Care Packages we have sent, that express their thanks to us for 
supporting them and how they wish that "all, of the,~ work, we, are,~ 
OW'Ui- the, he.q, we, ct,Ye, ~~ for Iraq t"o- be, ~~ OW'Ui-fyee,, 
{mm,,~ worry Clhout"t"eYror~ The,threi:¢ Ur reak We-wcmlt" 
~ the,m;, We, vOWA-'1.tee+-edt t"o- be, he.re, OW'Ui- do- our pcwt t"o
~ e,vw ~ it" wcm/t" co-me,, t"o-our ~~" 

When I was in Viet Nam, I felt that we could of won that War, but we had to many 
restrictions on our ability to fight the North. We could of destroyed their ability to wage 
war but we could not bomb in the North. This is a new war and a different time, but I 
think this resolution 4022 sends the wrong message. We must support the Iraq people in 
their effort for a democratic government. To cut and run is not an option. What will this 
Resolution say to our soldiers who are currently serving or have served in either Iraq or 
Afghanistan? 

I request a DO NOT PASS on Senate Concurrent Resolution 4022. 

, Th. ank ~0!3'~'. / // , 2z:.-✓tt?'t ;_.v 
C:::'{Jojln W. Rin an 

SMSgt, USAF Retired 
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05 Oct.2006 

1°'. CEVG / Ms Fleck. 
I just arrived back at my office after receiving a ·mail call". I was surprised to find 
a large box from -Veterans Supporting Our Troops·. 
I opened the box and was impressed with the very generous and appropriate 
assortment of goods! Especially touching were the enclosed cards to the 
·troops". 
I support the mission here. I try at every opportunity to show gratitude to the 
soldiers serving us. I especially enjoy the "uplifting• associations I have with 
these motivated people. 
They have done much to renew my confidence in our future! 
I sleep well at night because they are disciplined, alert and capable: their 
protection extends globally, unfortunately too few appreciate ii! We are ·out of the 
loop here·. we know little about what's happening outside of the "wire". We only 
hear the distant rumblings. I say a litUe silent prayer when the Blackhawk's fly in 
to the hospital; those flights have been far too frequent lately! 
I want you to know that your thoughtful gilts are now in the hands of some very 
grateful young US Marines. It ·made my day" seeing a bunch of young soldiers 
enjoy the generosity and good will sent from home. I took the liberty of boldly 
marking the box: 
From: North Dakota! 
Thanks to all for what you do for our soldiers! 

Sincerely, 

Tom 
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Rosemary, 

Wanted lo thank you and your organization for all the support. i\tlost 
of my soldiers are from Las Vegas and Reno but lam originally from 
Devils Lake ND . 

All the soldiers here really appreciate how supportive all the people are 
back home. 

Thanks again, 
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Dear Ms. Fleck. 

l wouid like to thar,k you and the I" CEVG Veterans Group for all your 
letters, packages and prayers. \Ve are all m1ly grateful to do our part and 
humbled iO follow in the footste;>s of the American Heroes lhal comprise 
your organization. Life in Iraq fo; a year was both challenging and 
rewarding. The perseverance of the American Soldier as well as the spirit of 
ti:ie Iraqi People is alive and ever present throughout this conflict. We truly 
understand that what's in the polls or on the news is not importam or 
necessarily the truth. \'v11at is important is the ready support of Americans 
like yourself and the thousands that comprise the silent majority who know 
in their hea.-1s that we arc doing the right thing and that our sacrifices arc 
well spent. 

I am currently in Kuwait now working to get our unit home. It.has been a 
long hard year and we are extremeiy excited to finally see our families and 
loved ones again. A year away from home in a harsh environment watching 
others s1ruggle for freedom m1ly puts a new perspective on life and on 
what's important. I hope and pray thar Americans appreciate the great 
country that they live in and the freedoms that they enjoy, as a result of the 
sacrifices of Americans of the p2St. It is people like you and the 1st CEVG 
V cterans Group tha1 make the USA the great-:st nation on earth and it is our 
duty and our privilege to support and defend her. 
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5 .lune 2006 

Rosemary, 

I received the packages you and your organi:wtion sent. Th:mk you from 
everyone on my team. They came just in the knick-of-time. ).fany of us were nmning 
out of pers,,nal hygiene items. 

The packages you sent are truly a blessing. rm not sure ifyou·re aware of this. 
but we are a to-man team thul lives with an Iraqi Anny unit on un Iraqi b.ise. Each ofus 
hus a counterpan we're responsible for training. llecausc we live with the Iraqis we don't 
have access 10 a l'X in order 10 huy muny of the things you sent. When we do hn,·c: the: 
opportunity to go to nn American PX. the scl,-c1ion is very limited or thc:y are sold out the 
1hings we need. 

I distribut,'tl the pnckugcs among the members of our team whu wanted one. 
had one lcfi owr. I'm going to give that one to my lruqi Army counterpart. I ju.st wanted 
you to know that not only ore you supporting U.S. soldiers, but Iraqi soldiers ns well. 
Your kindness will go far in dcmonstr.iting to the Iraqis that the American people arc a 
compassionate und unselfish people. On a smalLscale, your actions an: playing n pnrt in 
building n:lationships between our two countri.:s. 

Thunk you again. Your kindness is overwhelming ll> me. Everything you sent is 
very much appn:ciatcd by all memb.:rs of my team. 

Dear Mrs. Fleck and Mr. Dilley, 

,:hank you very much for the box of goodies that you had sent me. It truly means_ a 
lot to me. I am one of those unfo11unate people that do not have anyone to send me mall. 
So if there is anything that l can do for either one of you please let me know, and I will 
make it happen. 

Very Respectfully . 
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North Dakotans Oppose Increase 

State of mind 

The Forum 
Published Tuesday, February 20, 2007 

A recent telephone survey collected opinions from 400 North Dakotans on a 
variety of current topics ranging from cell phone use while driving to boosting 
troop numbers in Iraq. The poll conducted by DH Research, a private research 
firm, has a margin of error of plus or minus 4.9 percent. 
57% oppose President Bush's plan to increase the number of U.S. combat troops 
in Iraq 
43% strongly oppose Bush's plan 

British Withdrawal of Troops 

WASHINGTON, Feb. 21 (UPI) --The British withdrawal of slightly more than 21 
percent of its forces in Iraq will leave overall coalition troop strength in the 
country at more than 143,000 soldiers. 

Not counted in that total, are Iraqi government forces as well as the 21,500 new 
U.S. troops on their way to Iraq to help secure the capital of Baghdad and 
surrounding provinces. 

By far, the largest force contingent represented by the overall figure are American 
-- about 132,000. British forces operating in southern Iraq will be about 5,500 
following the initial withdrawal of 1,600 soldiers over the next few months. South 
Koreans, at about 2,300, make up the third-largest foreign contingent. 

Poland, Romania, Georgia, Australia, El Salvador and Bulgaria also have boots on 
the ground in Iraq. But the numbers for each are less than 1,000 men. 

Denmark, which currently has about 460 soldiers in Iraq working with the 
British, has announced it will withdraw its forces by summer. Their numbers are 
not counted in the overall figure cited above. 

Australian Prime Minister John Howard, a staunch supporter of President 
George W. Bush, said Wednesday the country's 900 troops would remain in Iraq 
despite the British decision. Included in that number are 520 soldiers who 
operate in the south with British forces . 
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Guidance for 
Lawmakers 

Gallup Poll Data 2007 

Gallup's Pulse of Democracy 

The War in Iraq 

1. Most Americans support the withdrawal of 
U.S. troops from Iraq, but there is only 
limited support for an immediate withdrawal 
(there is also only limited support for 
increased troop levels). 

2. Americans are divided on whether the United 
States should institute a timetable for 
withdrawal, or stay until it has achieved all its 
goals. When asked, Americans seem to prefer 
keeping troops for only about another year, 
but they expect troops to be there longer than 
that. 

3. In general, public support for the war is 
generally divided; however, since the summer 
of 2005, opponents have tended to 
outnumber supporters. 

Fine Print Opinions on the war have been sensitive to the news 
out of Iraq. Opinions grew more positive after 
Saddam Hussein's capture in December 2003 and 
after the first elections in Iraq in late January 2005. 
They grew more negative when George W. Bush 
asked for more money to fight the war in September 
2003, after insurgents killed U.S. troops in Fallujah, 
and when U.S. troops were found to have abused 
Iraqi prisoners at Abu Ghraib in the spring of 2004. 

Context Most Americans believe the United States can win 
the war in Iraq, but less than half believe it will. 
That could be an indictment of Bush's handling of 
the war; his approval ratings on the Iraq issue have 
been in the 40% range for the better part of the past 
year. 
Though overall support for the war is divided, most 
Americans believe the war is not going well for the 
United States and believe the United States is not 
winning. This has been the view since September 
2003, though there have been a few exceptions 
following positive news out of Iraq. 
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Urgency: Overall Iraq typically ranks at or near the top of the list 
Importance as when Americans are asked to assess the importance 
Political Issue of various issues to their votes. 

Along with the economy, Iraq consistently ranks at 
the top of Gallup's open-ended "most important 
problem" question. 

Impact on 2006 Given its high salience with the public, there is 
Vote reason to believe Iraq will be a dominant issue in the 

2006 midterm elections. 
Democrats are now seen as better on the issue, 
which is notable because Republicans typically have 
an edge on international issues, and had been seen 
as better on the issue at the beginning of the war. 

Key Subgroup Views of the Iraq war are extremely partisan. 
Differences Republicans overwhelmingly support the war; 

Democrats overwhelmingly oppose it. Independents 
tend to be more opposed than in favor of the war. 
Support for past U.S. wars -- including Vietnam -
was not as polarized along party lines as the current 
war. 

The Bottom Line The war is an extremely high-priority issue for 
Americans and is likely to be one of the top issues in 
this year's elections. Americans are divided on the 
war, largely along partisan lines. Despite sentiment 
that the war is not going well for the United States, 
only about one in five favors an immediate 
withdrawal of troops. Most do support a gradual 
withdrawal of troops, preferably within a year, but 
close to half may be willing to keep troops there 
longer to achieve U.S. goals . 

2 
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' • % Worth going to war :1 % Not worth goi.ng to war 

t • % Very well/Moderately well 11,i % Very badly/Moderately badly 
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In view of the developments since we first sent our troops to Iraq, do you think 
the United States made a mistake in sending troops to Iraq, or not? 

Yes No No opinion 
% % % 

2007 Feb 9-11 56 42 2 

2007Jan12-14 58 41 2 

2007Jan 5-7 57 41 2 
2006 Dec 8-10 " 53 45 2 
2006 Nov 2-5 55 40 5 
2006 Oct 20-22 58 40 2 
2006 Oct 6-8 56 40 4 
2006 Sep 15-17 49 49 2 
2006 Jul 28-30 54 45 2 
2006 Jul 21-23 56 41 2 

Do you approve or disapprove of the way [ROTATED] are handling the 
situation in Iraq? 

A. The Republicans in Congress 

2007Feb 9-11 

Approve 

27% 

B. The Democrats in Congress 

2007 Feb 9-11 

Approve 

30% 

Disapprove 

70 

Disapprove 

63 

No opinion 

4 

No opinion 

7 

As you may know, the Bush administration has begun to significantly increase 
the number of U.S. troops in Iraq to help stabilize the situation there. Do you 
favor or oppose this? 

2007 Feb 9-11 

Favor 

38% 

Oppose 

60 

No opinion 

2 

4 
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Trendfor Comparison: As you may know, the Bush administration has 
proposed a significant increase in the number of U.S. troops in Iraq to help 
stabilize the situation there. Do you favor or oppose this? 

2007 Jan 12-14 

Favor 

38% 

Oppose 

59 

No opinion 

Would youfavor or oppose Congress taking each of the following actions in 
regards to the war in Iraq? How about - [RANDOM ORDER]? 

A. Putting a cap or limit on the number of U.S. troops serving in Iraq 
at any one time 

2007 Feb 9-11 

Favor 

57% 

Oppose 

40 

No opinion 

2 

B. Denying the funding needed to send any additional U.S. troops to 
Iraq 

2007 Feb 9-11 

Favor 

40% 

Oppose 

58 

No opinion 
2 

C. Setting a time-table for withdrawing all U.S. troops from Iraq by 
the end of next year 

2007 Feb 9-11 

Favor 

63% 

Oppose 

35 

No opinion 

2 

How much will your representative's position on the war in Iraq affect your 
vote in the next Congressional elections? Will it be a mqjor factor, a minor 
factor, or not a factor in your vote? 

2007 Feb 9-11 

Major 
factor 

42% 

Minor 
factor 

28 

Not a 
factor 

29 

No 
answer 

2 

5 
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As you may know, so far, attempts to hold a debate on the Iraq war in the 
Senate have not been successful. How much does this bother you - a great deal, 
a fair amount, not much, or not at all? 

Great Fair 
deal amount 

2007 Feb 9-11 28 

Do you favor or oppose the U.S. war with Iraq? 

Favor 

% 

2007 Jan 15-18 36 

2006 Feb 9-12 " 40 
2005 Jun 16-19 39 

Not 
much 

20 

Oppose 

% 

61 

56 

59 

Not 
at all 

16 

No 
opinion 

1 

No opinion 

% 

3 

4 
2 

Do you think George W. Bush does - or does not - have a clear plan for 
handling the situation in Iraq? 

Yes, does No, does not No opinion 
% % % 

2007 Jan 12-14 29 69 2 
2007Jan 5-7 25 72 3 

As you may know, the Democrats in Congress are considering passing a 
resolution to e:,.press their opposition to President Bush's plan to send more U.S. 
troops to Iraq. This resolution, by itself, would not affect Bush's policy, but the 
Democrats are hoping it will put pressure on him to change his policy. Do you 
favor or oppose the Democrats in Congress taking this action? 

2007 Jan 12-14 

Favor 

61% 

Oppose 

37 

No opinion 

2 

6 
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How much should U.S. government decisions on Iraq be influenced by what a 
majority of the American public wants - a great deal, a moderate amount, not 
much, or not at all? 

Great Moderate 
deal amount 

2007Jan 5-7 

Not 
much 

14 

Not 
at all 

11 

No 
opinion 

1 

7 

Just your best guess, do you think the war in Iraq has gone - [ROTATED: much 
better than the Bush administration expected, a little better, about as well as it 
expected, a little worse, (or) much worse than the Bush administration 
expected]? 

A As well A 
Much little as little Much No 
better better expected worse worse opinion 

2007Jan 5-7 3 13 25 1 

All in all, do you think it was worth going to war in Iraq, or not? 

Worth Not worth No 
going to war going to war opinion 

% % % 

2006 Dec 8-10 " 37 62 1 

2006 Mar 10-12 " 37 60 3 
2006Jan 6-8 46 52 3 

Who do you think is currently winning the war in Iraq -- the U.S. and its allies, 
the insurgents in Iraq, or neither side? 

U.S. and Insurgents Neither No 
its allies in Iraq side opinion 

% % % % 
2006 Dec 8-10 " 16 17 64 3 
2006 Oct 20-22 " 19 21 58 1 



• 

1 

• 

How much longer do you think the U.S. should have a significant number of 
troops in Iraq - less than six months, six months to a year, one to two years, or 
longer than two years? 

Less Six One Longer 
than months to than Withdraw 
six toa two two all now No 

months year years years (vol.) opinion 

2006 Dec 8-10 30% 25 25 14 2 3 

8 

Withdraw most U.S. combat troops from Iraq by March 2008, leaving 
only a limited number to help train and advise the Iraqis 

2006 Dec 8-10 74 22 4 

Do you think the war with Iraq has made the U.S. safer -- or less safe -- from 
terrorism? 

No change No 
Safer Less safe (vol.) opinion 

% % % % 

2006 Oct 20-22 37 52 9 2 

2006 Sep 15-17 41 48 8 3 

Do you think Congress - [ROTATED: is doing too much to oversee U.S. policy in 
the war in Iraq, is doing the right amount, or do you think Congress is not doing 
enough to oversee U.S. policy in the war in Iraq]? 

2006 Sep 15-17 

Too 
much 

14% 

Right 
amount 

22 

Not 
enough 

56 

No 
opinion 

7 



''Please Do NOT Support the 
Escalation of the war in Iraq. 

BRING THE TROOPS HOME!'' 
IF YOU AGREE WITH THE STATED REQUEST ABOVE, PLEASE SIGN BELOW 
AND YOUR INFORMATION WILL BE FORWARDED TO SENATORS DORGAN 

AND CONRAD AND GOVERNOR HOEVEN. THANK YOU! 

•• • 
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A This petition being circulafed by the North Dakota Peace Coalition and friends. For more information, please 
wvisit WV{W.ndpeace.org. Thank you for being a voice for peace! 
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TESTIMONY 

SCR4022 
Congressional Hearing 

Chairman Haas and Members of the Committee, for the record My name is 

Cameron White. I am a Marine and served as a member of Alpha Company, 1st Tank 

Battalion, 7th Marine Regiment Reinforced, I st Marine Division. I served two combat 

tours in Iraq. My first tour was during the initial invasion of Iraq as part of an infantry 

support element during Operation Iraqi Freedom One, and later as part of the Post

"Mission Accomplished" group to transport vehicles and Marines from Doha Port in 

Kuwait to Camp Fallujah, Iraq during Operation Iraqi Freedom Two. 

As a fonner active duty Marine, and a member of the Inactive Ready Reserve, it is 

of the utmost importance to me to Support Our Troops in the best way possible and to 

call an end to combat operations in Iraq and seek a peaceful alternative to the continuing 

violence in the Middle East. This can not come in the form of the watered-down 

amended resolution that recently passed in the North Dakota Senate, because those 

changes are a ruse that only leave room to continue to put our troops in the midst of a 

violent conflict. Violence which we know full well is a civil war. A situation that has 

Americans caught in the cross-fire as an unfortunate result of a power vacuum that we 

created by destabilizing the region. Americans both home and abroad are suffering the 

real consequences of this song and dance, and while we negotiate here more Americans 

arc coming home in coffins. These are our sons and daughters, our husbands and wives 

and our fellow Americans. Our military service members are completing multiple 
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deployments in Iraq. It is not uncommon to serve three or more combat tours in a four 

year enlistment. How many deployments must our troops complete? How many times 

will we ask them to risk their lives to continue an unnecessary war? Our troops deserve 

real accountability from their representatives. For the American troops the reality of this 

war is that it does not end or stay in Iraq. As veterans, we bring this war home with us, 

and it changes our lives forever, and forever, is a very long time. This war survives 

within us, and we re-live it everyday in different ways. For some, that comes in the form 

of PTSD, and for others it is due to the physical injuries and disabilities experienced 

through things such as loss of limbs, vision or hearing. Over 23,000 members of our 

armed forces have been wounded in Iraq, and many more in Afghanistan. These are the 

ones that have survived the initial combat on the ground only to carry with them the 

effects of war into their everyday lives. 

We know our troops are not fighting a war to liberate a country, they are not 

looking for weapons of mass destruction and they are not fighting a war on terror. That is 

a fallacy. Terrorism is a tactic, not a tangible enemy. There is no President or General of 

Terrorism that will come to the table and negotiate a truce, and therefore there is no 

foreseeable end to this war, and no clear victory to establish. This creates an ongoing war 

machine that perpetually profits the Defense Industry at the cost of thousands of 

American and foreign lives. So our troops fight, not a war against the Iraqis or a war on 

terror, but instead they are fighting for survival, fighting to go home and fighting for each 

other. They fight for the soldiers, sailors, Marines and airmen next to them. They fight so 
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that they can all go home, and preferably, in one piece. That is why they fight, and that is 

no reason to put our troops in harms way. We can not tell our servicemen and women 

that we "Support Our Troops" and then send them off to risk their lives, multiple times, 

for reasons that we can not HONESTLY justify. That is a crime. Not only do we ask our 

troops to serve this country, but we neglect them after they have done so. 

Coinciding with the Invasion of Iraq, the House of Representatives voted on the 

2004 budget which cut funding for veteran's health care and benefit programs by nearly 

$25 billion over the next ten years. This came just a day after Congress passed a 

resolution to "Support Our Troops." Ask yourself this question: "How exactly did that 

vote support our troops? Does leaving our current and future veterans without access to 

health care and compensation qualify as supporting them?" How can a person support 

sending Americans to fight a war and not support them when they return? That is a 

disgrace and it is shameful! 

Today we are told that we must "Support Our Troops." "Wear a yellow ribbon, 

wave our flags, support the Bush Administration's War on Terror and War in Iraq. Stay 

the course." Questioning the war or ceasing to fund it is equated with deserting our troops 

or treason. And yet how are the warmongers supporting our troops? By eliminating their 

healthcare and slashing their pensions? We can support the warrior without supporting 

the war. 

Initiatives to raise Veterans benefits have constantly been defeated by this 

administration and the GOP budget resolutions have contained reconciliation orders 
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requiring the VA to cut benefits or to tax veterans by increasing their fees. For fiscal 

year 2006, the VA Committee was to identify $155 million in benefits cuts or increased 

fees; and $798 million over the next five years. This administration has consistently cut 

Veterans benefits while appropriating more and more money for war making, to the tune 

of over $300 billion and counting. In 2005, two years into the war, the House Republicans 

voted to reject increased funds for veterans' health care, and they voted to actually cut 

veterans benefits in their budget resolution. 

The amount available for veterans' medical programs, including construction, and 

benefits administration is $127 million below the amount the Congressional Budget 

Office estimates would be necessary to maintain the level of services that existed in 

fiscal year 2005. Over five years, the Republican budget resolution cuts almost $16 

billion from these discretionary programs. These type of budget resolutions will decrease 

critical services and inflict real pain upon service members, veterans and military families 

during a time of war, and Congress should be ashamed." 

, According to the Veteran's Administration, 28 million veterans are currently using 

VA benefits. Another 70 million Americans are potential candidates for such programs. 

That amounts to a quarter of the U.S. population. With the budget shrinking, staff will be 

let go, and access to healthcare will become more and more difficult. This could mean the 

loss of over 19,000 nurses. Without those nurses, veterans could lose over 6.6 million 

outpatient visits. Approximately one out of every two veterans could lose their ONLY 

source of medical care. That is, if they even realize help is available to them. In 2003 the 
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Bush Administration ordered the VA medical centers to stop publicizing available 

benefits to veterans seeking assistance. 

X Bush Administration funding cuts will also prevent veterans from receiving their 

disability pensions. Nearly a third of Gulf War veterans (over 200,000 veterans) have 

submitted claims to the VA for disability. The backlog of unprocessed claims has reached 

the astronomical count of nearly 500,000. There are also currently 500,000 Compensation 

and Pension cases still pending. 

O'And let us not forget that forty percent of Vietnam Veterans are homeless. They 

went from serving their country in a time of war to living on its streets in poverty. How 

many current veterans will return home, only to find themselves in the same situation? 

Because this administration does NOT support its troops! 

The United States constituents have spoken up by voting for new policy makers 

and asking for a shift in our political mind set and a new direction in Iraq. Some of our 

Senators, Congressman and Representatives have forgotten who they work forfThey still 

believe that they work for corporations, lobbyists, and the almighty dollar) Our 

representatives need to step up and do their jobs. Implement these changes on our behalf -

for the troops and the citizens of this great nation. A nation that is suffering. This is a 

pivotal moment, and the eyes of the world are watching, and waiting for us to correct our 

moral compass, hold people accountable and return this country to its core principals. As 

Dorothy Thompson said, ··Jt is not the fact of liberty but the way in which liberty is 

exercised that ultimately determines whether liberty itself survives." We must find an 
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alternative to the troop surge, work on a REAL exit strategy, save the lives that we can 

while preventing more young men and women from becoming casualties of this war, 

either on the battlefield or here at home . 
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, Bring Them Home 

Brought to You By 

The American People 

Chairman Haas and Members of the Committee, for the record I'm 
KayCee Huus, allow me to express my thanks for allowing me to speak to you 

today, in this beautiful capitol. I love America. My father, and his, both served in 
the Air Force, and I know and appreciate what an honor and duty it is to serve 

our country, to preserve our freedoms, one of those being free speech. I am here 
today to present some facts regarding the latest data concerning what Americans 

express as far as their feelings toward the Iraqi war. 

If you would please, review the handouts concerning the latest poll data from 
Gallup. As you can see from page 4 data, as of February 2007, 6 out of 10 
Americans oppose a significant increase in the number of troops being sent to 
Iraq to stabilize the position there. On page 6, 6 out of 10 oppose the war with 
Iraq. 6 out of 10 also endorse exactly what we are attempting to do here today, 
namely, passing a resolution to express their opposition to President Bush's plan 
to send more US troops to Iraq. On page 8, 7 out of 10 want a withdrawal of all 
troops, excepting training and advising staff by March 2008. 

Closer to home, North Dakotans oppose an increase in troops to Iraq, as well. 
From The Forum, data reported on Feb 20,2007, 57% oppose the increase. This 
information is included in your handouts, as well. 

Perhaps of more importance to your futures, however, is how this may impact 
the upcoming elections. Also, from the Gallup Poll data, page 2, this will be an 
important issue for Americans, as far as their choice of legislators goes. 

The Bottom Line The war is an extremely high-priority issue for Americans and 
is likely to be one of the top issues in this year's elections. 

How much will your representative's position on the war in Iraq affect your 
. vote in the next Congressional elections? Will it be a major factor, a minor 
I factor, or not a factor in your vote? 

2007 Feb 9-11 

Major factor Mino r factor 

28 

Not a 
factor 

29 

No 
answer 

2 

As our voice to Washington, we ask, most humbly, that you represent what this data bears out; 
that the majority of Americans, and North Dakotans want the troops to come home, and oppose 
an increase in the number of troops being sent. 
Thank you for your time, and I now stand ready for your questions. 
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TESTIMONY for SCR4022, 22 Mar 2007 Herbert J. Wilson, MD 
Honorable C.B. Hass Chairman, 
Members of the House Government and Veterans Affairs Committee 

Dear Representatives, 
For the Record, I am Herbert J. Wilson, MD, 43 years in New Town, as a Family 

Physician,- now retired to Bismarck. However, for the testifying role this morning, I 
prefer to come to you as Air Force T/Sgt Herb Wilson, Forty-forth Bombardment Group 
(Heavy) I am just awakening from a long sleep, as once did Rip Van Winkle. What I see 
rather horrifies me. What happened to that USA that my buddies and I fought for? May 
I beg your indulgence as I give a service man• s testimony in support of the original draft 
of SCR 4022? You see, it took a good deal of soul searching, for the idea of 
withdrawing, of admitting defeat, to come from such a gun ho veteran, as I characterize 
myself today .. 

May I address a word of admiration to those currently serving in the anned forces? I 
relate to them closer than to you legislators. But the service people of today are showing 
more dedication to duty and more unquestioning loyalty to a cause (albeit flimsy) than 
we in 1944 could have ever done .. In our day it was a sacrifice for a cause that was quite 
understandable. Speaking as a GI of WWII, before you in my discharge uniform, I would 
like very much to say I joined as a volunteer as you service people do today. In 1942 it 
did not work that way. My draft number came up in a drawing (as indeed there well 
might be a draft next year if this conflict continues). Later, however, while overseas, I 
volunteered for combat and thus became aware of those hidden enticements to put one's 
life on the line. It was like this: You never thought it was going to happen to you. You 
had a job to do. Why not get this thing over with. Your people back home were rooting 
for you as though you were in a football game. You were joining an elect group. Your 
flight crew would exhibit a camaraderie that would keep you going. You felt in your 
heart of hearts that you were doing the right thing for God and Country. 

So today, as I wake up still a flight sergeant, after 62 years of slumbering, I rub my 
eyes for a better look at what the modem GI is fighting for-and I see hardly anything 
genuine beyond this goad of patriotism- this devotion for a cause, even though poorly 
articulated. But it is a cause kept going by the camaraderie and the victory illusion. as it 
was for me long ago. I perceive the Iraq war tearing the country apart. I cannot see an end 
to the mess. No, not a clear cut end as we could in 1945. Next year it will be conscription, 
and more troops. What is the US into?- Is it a civil war between two religious factions:,Is 
it an oil war? • 

I truly am speaking for my lost buddies of the 1940s when I ask that everything 
possible be done to tum the escalation around and pursue a negotiated peace, decidedly 
with the aide of other nations; with the aid of the UN- earth's family of nations. When I 
came home in 1945 we were looking to the United Nations to put an end to the world's 
strife- an end to the brutal wars that had characterized the first half of the 20th century. 

Washington Irving's Rip Van Winkle went to sleep for 20 years. On awakening he saw 
a lot of change- most for the better. After my sleep now, do I see my country better? How 
long must I sleep again to find an America returned to its status of world respect and 
leadership? 

Please vote YES on SCR 44122, a bill designed to bring the present debacle to an earlier 
end. 
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Testimony on SCR 4022 
March 22, 2007 

House Government and Veterans Affairs Committee 

Don Morrison, NDPeople.Org 

Chairman Haas and members of the committee, by name is Don Morrison and I am the 
Executive Director ofNDPeople.Org, a statewide advocacy group. 

The case has been made that the American people and most North Dakotans have major 
concerns about the war in Iraq that have led most ofus to oppose sending 21,500 additional U.S. 
troops. This resolution is a respectful and necessary statement from North Dakotans. 

We are not here today to debate whether or not we can talk about our nation's policy in Iraq. It is 
obviously the duty and responsibility of a person who lives in a democracy to know about and to 
discuss such a critical issue. Certainly, no reasonable person would expect Americans to follow 
blindly just because those with power say so. 

This morning, others have made the case with overwhelming evidence that a different policy is 
needed in Iraq. We have come to this conclusion, because of what our nation's troops -
particularly our family and friends - are telling us privately. We probably should have had this 
discussion a long time ago. It is correct and proper that we do this . 

Theodore Roosevelt said, "To announce that there must be no criticism of the President, or that 
we are to stand by the President, right or wrong, is not only unpatriotic and servile, but is morally 
treasonable to the American public." 

Benjamin Franklin warned that those who would "give up an essential liberty for temporary 
security, deserve neither liberty nor security." Our country and our troops will be stronger for 
what we do today and passage of this resolution - for positive change in US policy- will be part 
of that strengthening of American democracy. 

So, I want to thank you Mr. Chairman and members of this committee for having this discussion 
in the North Dakota House of Representatives. I appreciate the opportunity to speak to you this 
morning on the impact and cost that the continuation and escalation of the Iraq War has on the 
states and taxpayers. 

I found a variety of estimates of the cost of the War in Iraq. They range from $456 billion to 
$2 trillion. Of course the studies are measuring different things, but, one thing is obvious: 
continuing to increase the cost of this war means funds are not available for deficit reduction, 
health care, education, safety, transportation and other important needs of North Dakotans and 
Americans. Certainly we know that Iraq War funding continues to increase the deficit. The cost 
which is compounded with interest will eventually have to be paid by American taxpayers. 
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Scott Wallsten of the conservative American Enterprise Institute, in September 2005 put the cost 
of the war at $500 billion with another $500 billion possible with most of the total borne by the 
United States. 

Nobel Prize-winning economist Joseph Stiglitz puts the war cost at between $ I trillion to 
$2 trillion. That includes $300 billion for future health care costs for wounded troops. Additional 
costs include an impact from added interested on the national debt and major capital investment 
to replace military equipment depleted or destroyed by the war. 

The war is essentially financed through deficit spending so interest payments over time could 
amount to another $100 billion more. When the war began, the cost estimates were $50 billion. 

The $456.1 billion estimate includes only incremental budgetary costs, not interest costs or 
future costs. The number is based on the legislation appropriating funding for the Iraq War and 
Congressional Research Service reports through last year. That is $4, I 00 for every American 
household and $1,500 for every American. This is $11 million per hour and $275 million per 
day. Adding another 21,500 American troops will cost American taxpayers another $5.6 billion 
per year. 

The cost for North Dakota taxpayers so far is estimated at $456.0 million and with pending 
request from the President it could go to $550.4 million. These numbers come from the National 
Priorities Project. 

The President has asked for nearly$ 100 billion in additional war spending for fiscal year 2007 
and his proposed budget for fiscal year 2008 would cut $13 billion in non-security discretionary 
spending. Billions more would be cut by restricting eligibility in mandatory programs such as 
Medicare and Medicaid. These cuts impact the work you do with federal funds in our state's 
budget. 

The human costs of this war are important to us. We honor our friends and family who are 
serving in Iraq. They are doing their job. The fact that North Dakota ranks fourth among the 
states in terms of the number of casualties compared to our population is a matter of honor, but it 
also needs to be recognized by us and by legislators as to its impact on our state and people. 

I would suggest that as you legislate you remember how much money the War in Iraq is costing. 
When you want to improve North Dakota schools, transportation, or the quality oflife of people 
here, and don't have enough money, think about the spending on a war that is a civil war where 
we are no longer wanted by those we are told we are fighting for. It is fighting in a place that is 
not a threat to our freedom and - as a matter of fact - our fighting in Iraq is breeding more 
terrorists. Continuing to spend taxpayers' money for something that is not working is an issue 
that matters to you as state legislators. We need to keep our eye on what will make America 
strong. 

We need to ask what it means to our security and safety here in North Dakota when so many of 
our National Guard are serving overseas. We know that well-trained law enforcement officers in 
North Dakota are serving in Iraq. Obviously, that leaves holes in our state's law enforcement. In 
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addition, emergency services see the costs of the war- in dollar amounts - as federal aid has 
slowly decreased. Funding for police and fire departments has declined. Rural ambulance 
services - already struggling for funds - are dealing with reduced federal funds. 

Students and families feel the impact of this mismanaged war as funding for education declines. 

Farmers in North Dakota and around our country feel the costs of this war. The past summer's 
drought, disaster aid was denied and the reason given was that the national budget could not 
afford to provide disaster relief because of the escalating cost of the war in Iraq. 

It is important to state that going to war is not decided on how much it will cost. However, in this 
war especially, going to war was a choice. We were not attacked by Iraq like we were in 1941 at 
Pearl Harbor. There was no eminent danger to the United States. Actually, the US attack on Iraq 
was a well-documented major shift in American global policy to a first strike policy. That was a 
choice. Staying in an Iraqi civil war or redeploying our troops is also a choice. 

It is our responsibility to talk here in this room in a respectful, honest way about one of the most 
important issues facing our nation and our planet. This is one of the places we should have this 
discussion. I would urge you to be cautious of anyone who says it is not your job to listen and 
work with your constituents. 

We ask that you recommend a DO PASS on SCR 4022 in a form that more closely matches what 
North Dakota people think about the war . 
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Chairman Haas and Members of the Committee: For the record, 

I am Sister Yvonne Nelson, Director of the Peace Studies Forums, a 
ministry of the Sisters of the Presentation in Fargo. Our mission is 
to raise awareness of the need for peace and to offer opportunities to 
grow in the promotion of peace. We believe in the possibility of 
transcending a culture of violence with a culture of peace and hope. 

At this time when 35 wars are being waged, when in Iraq alone, 
3,200+ American soldiers have died, when 655,000 Iraqis, including 
both soldiers and noncombatants, especially women and children, 
have been killed, when 532 billion dollars have been spent in 
destruction rather than in creative living, when we have 25,000 
nuclear weapons, it is imperative that all of us search for alternatives 
to armed violence, to search for ways of peacemaking. 

We all long for peace. But peace is not just the absence of war, 
repudiation of violence. Peace is a positive action, a power, which 
by its very nature, empowers others to be peaceful, to practice 
justice, to identify with the suffering, and to assume ethical 
responsibility. It acknowledges our common humanity. It models a 
way of acting and living, not only with those across the ocean, but 
also with those across the street. My faith teaches that the love of 
country cannot be higher than the love of neighbor. 

The ND Peace Resolution is this kind of action, a desire for an 
alternative to the destruction and dissolution of war and violence. It 
begins a dialogue among those with fundamental differences, a· 
dialogue which is not just for conversation nor conversion, but a 
search for the truth about what is right. Peace building like cathedral 
building is a long process. For any body of people, such as the ND 
Legislature, to join their voices with countless others to bring about 
peace between and within other countries shows imagination, 
commitment and courage. It provides a vision that enables us to see 
not what is, but what ought to be. I am disappointed that the original 
resolution was amended; I think that was a stronger statement. Still, 
the one you are considering is a step in the right direction, a light of 
hope shining in the darkness. Einstein once said: There is nothing so 
great as an idea whose time has come. And the time has come to 
pass this peace resolution. 

- -- ------- 7 



• Chairman Haas and Members of the Committee, 

My name is Chris Alexander, pastor of Faith Lutheran Church in Bismarck. I stand 
before you today because I support our troops, I support their families, and I 
support peace in Iraq and Afghanistan. As a pastor, I have seen the effects of war 
upon my congregation. Servicemen and women, as well as their loved ones, are to 
be honored and praised for their sacrifices. They have indeed been many. Each 
day, I pray for our troops -- for their health, wellbeing, safety. They have served 
well, they have shown much courage, and their job is done. I can't think of a better 
way to thank our troops than to reunite them with their families and friends. Let's 
say, "Thank you. We honor you. It is time to come home." 

When I think of home, my thoughts travel to the people of Iraq and Afghanistan. 
Each day, I pray for them, too. They are not nameless, faceless "enemies." They 
are not "collateral damage." They are people, like us. They struggle, as our troops 
struggle, in times of conflict and war. Like us, these people long for a better world 
for their children. My faith teaches me that we are to be like parents to all children 
of the world, including these children of war. 

• Our troops arrived in Iraq and Afghanistan with a sense of purpose and possibility, 
a hope that they would be of service. Their service is now complete. There is no 
greater victory than doing the right thing at the right time. Let us all be victorious 
in peace. Let us express true gratitude to the troops, true compassion for the Iraqi 
and Afghani people, and true participation in the democratic process. Please make 
a "Do Pass" recommendation on SCR 4022. Let us pursue peace. Let us, at last, 
bring our troops home. 

I would be pleased to answer any questions you may have . 

• 
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SCR 4022, Government and Veterans Affairs Committee, March 22, 2007 

Chairman Haas and Members of the House Government and Veterans Affairs Committee, 
my name is Tim Mathern. I am a Senator from Fargo and introduced SCR 4022. The 
resolution addresses the cause of peace in Iraq and Afghanistan. 

This resolution recognizes our brave men and women in uniform and heartily supports our 
troops, their hard work, and self-sacrifices. Many have given their lives; countless others 
will suffer lifelong consequences. This resolution as introduced urged Congress and the 
President to pursue peace in Iraq and disengage American combat forces from Iraq. The 
Resolution was amended in the Senate to remove more specific provisions asking that the 
troops be withdrawn. The Senate also added reference to Afghanistan. 

Many concerned and insightful people are here to testify to support the following points; 

I) The American people favor return of the troops. 

2) The best way to support the troops at this time is to bring them home. 

3) Military experts advise redeployment from Iraq. 

4) Continuation or escalation of the Iraq war would hurt states and taxpayers. 

5) Continuation or escalation of the Iraq war would harm civilians, including children. 

Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee, while the war on terror may be ongoing, the 
focus of this resolution is our soldiers and the war in Iraq. This resolution does not address 
the issues of the past, for example should we or should we not have gotten into this war or 
the equally serious issue as to what is accomplished or not accomplished by our presence 
thus far in Iraq. This resolution is forward looking, it asks the President and Congress to 
make concerted efforts toward peace to save lives and resources. 

This resolution supports a responsible transition process from Iraq. Our citizens have died 
in war, our citizens have been wounded in war, and our citizens pay for war. They have a 
right and duty to speak about this war. 

I have a set of amendments for your consideration in hopes that following the testimony 
you might add them to make this resolution stronger and more directive about supporting 
our troops by bringing them home from Iraq. The amendments also add wording about 
providing adequate services for our veterans. As I have learned as a member of the 
Appropriations Committee, many will have special needs for the rest of their lives. 

I look forward to the testimony of other citizens. 

Thank you for your consideration. I ask for your Do Pass recommendation on SCR 4022 . 
Thank you. 
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73084.0502 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Mathern 

March 16, 2007 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE CONCURRENT 
RESOLUTION NO. 4022 

Page 1, line 1 , remove "continue to" 

Page 1, line 2, remove "and Afghanistan" 

Page 1, line 3, replace the first "and" with a comma and after "Afghanistan" insert", and around 
the world" 

Page 1, line 5, after the comma insert "the troops in Iraq have reached", after "efforts" insert 
"and it", and replace "to bring our troops back" with "that they be redeployed and 
brought back home" 

Page 1, after line 1 o, insert: 

"BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Sixtieth Legislative Assembly commits 
to providing veterans with adequate health care, accessible mental health care, and 
comprehensive services to support reentry into civilian society; and" 

Page 1, line 12, remove "continue to" and remove "and Afghanistan" 

Page 1, line 14, after "Delegation" insert "and the President" 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 73084.0502 
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MAR-21-2007 11:33 

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee . 

My husband and I are the parents of Sgt. Thomas J. Sweet IL Our son lost his life in Iraq 
on Thanksgiving Day 2003. We would like to ask the committee to support the passage 
of Senate Concurrent Resolution #4022. 

Our son was deployed from Ft. Riley, Kansas on September 8, 2003. Their mission in 
Iraq, as they understood it, was three fo Id: 

1. Find Saddam Hussein, 
2. Search out, secure, and destroy weapons of mass destruction, 
3. And their mission at the end was to be a peace keeping mission to build 

schools for the children of Iraq. 

In our son's first letter home he wrote, "The first day our convoy crossed over into Iraq, 
I really had to think to myself, couldn't there have been a better way of getting rid of 
Saddam Hussein than bombing the hell out of this country. As we have passed through 
towns and by the people on the roads we have seen bombed out buildings, wreckage of 
vehicles from the fust Gulf War, still next to the road, and you then you have to look at 
the faces of the people and it is heart wrenching." This written by a 22 year-old yollllg 
man who wouldn't Jet any ofus in his family kill a spider, he would make us scoop it up, 
and let it go outside. 

Saddam is dead, there are no weapons of mass destruction and our son was never a part 
of a peace keeping mission . 

We have been told the US troops cannot leave Iraq now because that would mean that 
those who have lost their lives would have lost them in vain .... 
I ask you; does that mean, for Spc. Jon Fettig's death on July 22, 2003 not to be in vain 
that Pfc. Sheldon Hawk Eagle had to die on November 15, 2003, and for his death not to 
have been in vain our son had to lose his life on November 27'\ 2003, and for his death 
not to have been in vain Sgt. Keith Smette had to lose his life on January 24, 2004, and 
for his death not to have been lost in vain, Staff Sgt. Ken Hendrickson had to lose his life 
on January 24, 2004 and for his death not to have been in vain, Spc. Philip Brown had to 
die on May 8, 2004, and for his death not to be in vain Staff Sgt. Lance Koenig had to 
lose his life on September 22, 2004, and for his death not to have been in vain, Pfc. 
Anthony Monroe had to die on Octoberl l, 2004, and for his death not to be in vain, Spc. 
Cody Wentz had to die on November 4, 2004, and for his death not to be in vain, Spc. 
Dennis Ferderer Jr, had to lose his life on Noveinber 2, 2005, and for bis death not to be 
in vain, Spc. Michael Hermanson had to die on May 24, 2006, and for his death not to 
have been in vain, Spc. Jeremiah Santos had to lose his life on June 15, 2006, and for his 
life not to have been in vain, Pfc. Paul Beyer had to die on June 23, 2006. 

Our son was casualty #432. Had anyone asked us on November 27th 2003, a day on 
which our son was the only casualty, we would have said, "Not one more soldier has to 
die to justify our son's death. His death will never be in vain." 

P.03/04 



• 

• 

MAR-21-2007 11:33 

As a legislative body, these 14 North Dakota soldiers lost their lives on your watch. Our 
family would gratefully repay you as a body, the $2,500 you sent us on behalf of the 
"Grateful State of North Dakota", after our sons death, if it meant that not one more 
North Dakota soldier would have to lose his/her life so that the 14 soldiers before him did 
not die in vain. 

As a Gold Star Family, we know the true cost of war. This resolution will not cost you 
a penny 

My husband and I respectfully ask that you support the passage of Senate Concurrent 
Resolution# 4022. 

-r~~~~ 
lb I() u~ :>~ 5\M1 
b~)~~ 

TOTAL P.04 
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March 22, 2007 

Dear Chairman Haas and Members of the House Government and Veterans Affairs 
Committee, 

I am writing in support of Senate Concurrent Resolution N. 4022. We are at a critical 
juncture in the conduct of the war in Iraq, and it is time for reason to prevail. I'd like to 
make several key points as to why North Dakota should send this message to Washington. 

First, the war itself was an ill-conceived response to terrorism. Terrorism is not a military 
target, it is an ideology, and must be treated accordingly. Most thoughtful academic and 
diplomatic analyses point to the fact that the use of force has only served to widen the base 
of terrorism, to alienate our allies, and to squander the tremendous outpouring of support, 
from around the world, which America received after the attacks of9/I I. 

Secondly, with continued investigation, it is clear that the American public and the 
Congress were manipulated into this war. The public has now clearly seen the facts, and 
poll after poll after poll indicates substantial loss of public confidence in this 
Administration's conduct of the war, as well as loss of support by leaders in both political 
parties. 

Lives lost, troops maimed, post-traumatic stress disorder; need anyone say more? 

Massive financial loss of tax resources, billions of it wasted and unaccounted for which 
could have been wisely put to good use. For North Dakotans, this amounts to over five 
hundred and fifty million tax dollars. There is a clear and dramatic correlation of the rise in 
military spending and cuts in domestic spending. 

Here at the University of North Dakota (following the Centennial initiative of our past 
President Thomas Clifford), we are attempting to build an infrastructure for a culture of 
peace. Following an emerging model that changes the emphasis on 'national security' to 
one focused on 'human security,' we're educating students for active roles in conflict 
management, peacekeeping and peacebuilding, an honor to our "Peace Garden State". 

Please give those students, and the citizens of our state, reason to believe that their elected 
officials can see a future in which reason and common sense prevail, and in which we can 
use our resources, both financial and human, to serve the greatest possible good. 

Sincerely, 

Janet Kelly Moen, Ph.D. 
Professor of Sociology/Peace Studies 
University ofNorth Dakota 
701-777-4414 
janet.moen@und.edu 
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Loving the Soldier 

I am Paul Dyer. I served I 3 years in the Anny. I have killed with my hands, over 86 people. I 
served in the Gulf War, Somalia, Bosnia, Panama, Haiti, Israel, Afghanistan, Uganda. I was an 
instructor at the School of the Americas. 

Four thousand soldiers, since 2004, have shot themselves. My concern is PTSD. There is no 
cure. The cure is really understanding it can never be labeled a disease; it is woven so deep in the 
fabric of your being; your cognitive ability is steeped in stress and trauma; it causes night 
tremors, sleep disorders, inability to concentrate, troubles in the relational part; you view your 
life as worthless because of the lives you have taken. 

I suffer from PTSD. 

Where do these soldiers go? Who helps these soldiers when they're home? 

They don't know the problem they have until they're putting a gun in their mouth. 

My personal story -- I was a trained combat killer, on black ops. Our mission was to kill quietly, 
silently, quickly. Common soldiers are not trained to be killers. Because of close combat, they 
are actually seeing the victims, which is different from other wars . 

We need a North Dakota hotline for soldiers with PTSD, where they can call 24-hours a day - a 
hotline just for them, or they won't call. They won't call a military line, either. It could be the 
"Loving Soldier Hotline." 

You start to recluse yourself; you don't talk about things with people who've never been in 
combat. They don't understand. 

This is what the soldier needs: "We support and love our soldiers. We will never deny or defame 
what they have given. We want them to understand that they have a home in our hearts, and we 
want them to come home as soon as possible." 

We need a re-education and re-orientation process, about re-adaptating in to society without 
guns. That child looks just like the child I saw whose face was split in two. You associate the 
faces you see with the faces you've seen that have been killed. Buildings. Smells. Traffic doesn't 
sound like traffic anymore - when you hear horns going off, you think it's a siren. 

We need a re-orientation of the mind. Our experience of combat is woven into all our senses, 
embedded into our associations. A 6-week program is not going to do it. "If you need any help, 
give us a call." - That's just not going to do it. 

An end - there is no end. The practice is a continuous consciousness of defining your senses. I 
never take things on a quick defining moment. Everything is a process. You can't stop the quick 
initial reaction. But then I pause. There's continuous constant re-evaluation. You take in where 
you are, what things are supposed to be in that setting at that time. I see that normalcy in the 
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world. When I walk by a row of pictures, I can tell you which one's uneven - I'm trained that 
way. Now I tell myself, "That's OK. I don't have to be alarmed by an uneven picture." 

To really support veterans, we are in for the long haul. We can look at the rise of alcoholism or 
DU!s- how many of those are soldiers? Has anybody ever asked? The rise of domestic abuse
how many of those were combat soldiers? Reckless endangerment, someone crashes into a tree -
was that a soldier? Did they commit suicide? 

I personally .. .I almost committed suicide. I call it a rebirthing for me. Because that was as low as 
you could possibly get. 

Our society usually puts up a stop sign after there's been accidents. Ifwe wait to put up a stop 
sign on this war, our actions will be a form of self-suicide. And that is what we don't want. 



~--------------- ------------
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Chairman Haas and members of the Government and Veterans Affairs Committee, 

My wife and I have 52 years of combined military service and are officers retired from the North 
Dakota Air National Guard. I served as a Navy Hospital Corpsman during Viet Nam and cared for war 
casualties in medical facilities and in combat with the Marines. I also crewed fighter aircraft for 20 
.l'f:ll!_S: _My wife is a veteran who was_mobilized as a Chief Nurse during the first Gulf War. 

Grave consequences dictate that a nation should not undertake elective offensive actions, but only go 
to war as a last resort when all other options have failed. It is our belief that the Iraq war is a tragic 
blunder that was ill conceived, falsely justified, and capriciously entered by the Bush administration 
and should therefore be ended and our troops withdrawn as soon as possible. If you cannot support 
withdrawal from Iraq, then think about which of your own family members you would like to see 
running this_gauntlet for more than a year at a time - if they survived. 

Those of us who have served in a war zone or cared for casualties know the true consequences of 
hostile actions, intended and otherwise, for both civilians and military participants. Many will be 
scarred for life and it is very important that we be prepared to meet the long term needs of those 
wounded mentally as well as the physically injured. 

The original language of SCR 4022,· which should be reinstated, directed that a message be sent to our 
congressional delegation and the President supporting prompt disengagement of our military forces 
from the conflict in Iraq. Some argue that such action would have a demoralizing effect on those who 
~erve Trust__tJs:~~~y _ar~-~nt~rt_e_r_t_ha_n_th_a_t. ______________________ ~ 

It is past the time for us to cut our losses in lives and equipment and begin to restore the capabilities of 
our military services to meet the true defense needs of our nation. 

We ask that you give SCR 4022 a Do Pass recommendation as the legislation was originally intended. 

Sincerely, 
Ron & Nancy Saeger 
Fargo, ND ________________ _ 



Chair Haas and Members of the Committee, 

My name is Karen Van Fossan, and I stand before you on behalf of the 712 members and 
volunteers of the North Dakota Peace Coalition. I am also one of more than 366,000 North 
Dakotans who are deeply distressed by US policy in lraq. 1 

Just months before he died, I asked my grandfather, a veteran and peacemaker, "What 
makes you want peace?" 

"What makes me want peace?" he said. "I don't like to kill anybody." 

I asked him to tell me more. "Like back when I was in service," he said. "How do you know the 
bullet is going to hit the one that you want? Which you didn't want to hit them in the first 
place." 

He reminds me of my friend, Paul Dyer, who served 13 years in the US Army and suffers from 
PTSD. "An end - there is no end," he says. "You can't stop the quick initial reaction. When I 
walk by a row of pictures, I can tell you which one's uneven - I'm trained that way. Now I tell 
myself, 'That's OK. I don't have to be alarmed by an uneven picture."' 

My colleague in the Peace Coalition, Ron Saeger is a retired officer from the North Dakota Air 
National Guard. "If you cannot support withdraw! from Iraq," he says, ''then think about which 
of your own family members you would like to see running this gauntlet for more than a year 
at a time - if they survived." But what about troop morale? As a Viet Nam veteran, his 
response is this: "Some argue that disengaging our military forces from Iraq would have a 
demoralizing effect on those who serve. Trust me - they are smarter than that." 

Many of you may know Liz Sweet. These are her words: 

"My husband and I are the parents of Sgt. Thomas J. Sweet II. Our son lost his life in Iraq on 
Thanksgiving Day 2003. Our son was deployed from Ft. Riley, Kansas on September 8, 2003. 
Their mission, as they understood it, was threefold: 

1) Find Saddam Hussein, 
2) Search out, secure, and destroy weapons of mass destruction, 
3) Their mission at the end was to be a peacekeeping mission to build schools for the 

children of Iraq. 

"In our son's first letter home he wrote, 'The first day our convoy crossed over into Iraq, I 
really had to think to myself, couldn't there have been a better way of getting rid of Saddam 
Hussein than bombing the hell out of this country? As we have passed through towns and by 
the people on the roads we have seen bombed out buildings, wreckage from the first Gulf 
War, still next to the road, and then you have to look at the faces of the people and it is heart 
wrenching.' This written by a 22-year-old young man who wouldn't let any of us in his family 
kill a spider, he would make us scoop it up, and let it go outside. 

"Saddam is dead, there are no weapons of mass destruction, and our son was never part of a 
peace keeping mission. We have been told the US troops cannot leave Iraq now because that 

1 According to a February 2007 poll of North Dakotans conducted by the Fargo Forum. 
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would mean that those who have lost their lives would have lost them in vain. 

"I ask you; does that mean, for Spc. Jon Fetlig's /Dickinson) death on July 22, 2003 not to be 
in vain that Pfc. Sheldon Hawk Eagle, Grand Forks. had to die on November 15, 2003, and 
for his death not to have been in vain our son, Bismarck, had to lose his life on November 
27, 2003, and for his death not to have been in vain Sgt. Keith Smetle, Makoti, had to lose 
his life on January 24, 2004, and for his death not to have been in vain, Staff Sgt. Ken 
Hendrickson, Bismarck, had to lose his life on January 24, 2004, and for his death not to 
have been in vain, Spc. Philip Brown, Jamestown, had to die on May 8, 2004, and for his 
death not to be in vain, Sgt. Lance Holmes, Hettinger. had to lose his life on May 8, 2004, 
and for his death not to have been in vain, Staff Sgt. Lance Koenig, Fargo, had to lose his life 
on September 22, 2004, and for his death not to have been in vain, Pfc. Anthony Monroe,_ 
Bismarck, had to die on October 11, 2004, and for his death not to be in vain, Spc. Cody 
Wentz, Williston, had to die on November 4, 2004, and for his death not to be in vain, ~ 
Dennis Ferderer Jr, New Salem, had to lose his life on November 2, 2005, and for his death 
not to be in vain, Spc. Michael Hermanson, Fargo, had to die on May 24, 2006, and for his 
death not to have been in vain, Cpl. Jeremiah Santos, Minot, had to lose his life on June 15, 
2006, and for his death not to have been in vain, Pfc. Paul Beyer, Jamestown, had to die on 
June 23, 2006, and in order for his death not to be in vain, Cpl. Nathan Good Iron, Mandaree, 
had to die on November 23, 2006. 

"Our son was casualty #432. Had anyone asked us on November 27, 2003, a day on which 
our son was the only casualty, we would have said, 'Not one more soldier has to die to justify 
our son's death. His death will never be in vain.' 

"As a legislative body, these 15 North Dakota soldiers lost their lives on your watch. Our 
family would gratefully repay you as a body the $2,500 you sent us on behalf of the 'Grateful 
State of North Dakota' after our son's death, if it meant that not one more North Dakota 
soldier would have to lose his or her life so that the 15 soldiers before him did not die in vain. 

"As a gold star family, we know the true cost of war. This resolution will not cost you a penny. 

"My husband and I respectfully ask that you support the passage of Senate Concurrent 
Resolution 4022." 

Those are the words of Liz Sweet. On behalf of her, her family, and the faces of those her son 
saw in Iraq, I urge you to make DO PASS recommendation on SCR 4022 and bring our 
troops home. As my grandfather said, "When I get up in the morning, I'd like to feel I"m going 
to make it to bed that night - without somebody dropping a bomb on me." 

I would be honored to stand for any questions . 
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Chairman Haas and Members of the committee: 

My name is Chuck Suchy and I live in Morton County, south of Mandan. I'm here to 
voice my support of SCR 4022. My wife Linda and I were not in favor of our country's 
entry into this war and have been continually horrified and deeply saddened by the tragic 
chain of events and the effect the war has had on our country. 

I live in a neighborhood of salt-of-the-earth, common sense folks and am heartened by 
the growing number of them who are voicing their feelings concerning this war - that it is 
senseless to spend our precious resources of money and especially our soldiers on such an 
ill-founded venture. I know many who felt from the beginning that the war was a 
mistake but were fearful that offering opposition to the war meant opposition to our 
troops and country. 

Supporting our soldiers, in part, means to me as a citizen to be very considerate and 
cautious in deciding what we ask of them. I have sent money to an organization, 
Operation Helmet, which supplies soldiers with more effective helmet liners allowing 
more comfort and safety to the wearers. I now am grateful for the privilege of supporting 
those soldiers with words of hope that you will vote a do-pass on SCR 4022 and help 
bring them home . 



BEGIN TRANSCRIPT 

RUSH: There's an interesting story today, or column. Well, it's a story. It's in the New 
~- It's by Alicia Colon, and it's entitled, "Heroes and Cowards." But here's the 
~nteresting paragraph. "The total military dead in the Iraq war between 2003 and this 

month stands at about 3, 133. This is tragic, as are all deaths due to war, and we are 
facing a cowardly enemy unlike any other in our past that hides behind innocent 
citizens. Each death is blazoned in the headlines of newspapers and Internet sites. 
What is never compared is the number of military deaths during the Clinton 
administration: 1,245 in 1993; 1,109 in 1994; 1,055 in 1995; 1,008 in 1996. That's 
4,417 deaths in peacetime but, of course, who's counting?" 

Now, you might wonder, well, she doesn't cite the source of these figures. But we 
found them. There's a Department of Defense pdf file on death rates that you can 
download. I went to download it and I got it and then subsequent attempts after that 
the site was either down or it was locked and loaded. The point here is, of course 
these 4,417 deaths between 1993 and 1996, those are deaths in peacetime, those 
are for the most part accidental deaths. And you've heard people say this, I just 
wanted to get this out there and on the record: more deaths in four years of the 
Clinton administration due to military accidents than deaths in Iraq. If you look at this 
pdf, you will find that in 1980, which was the last year of the Carter administration, 
there were far more military deaths in 1980 than in any year of the Bush 

administration. The death rate was also higher, and that's because of differences in 
_,e care iven the training and standard and so forth. The point here is that we're 

fighting the Iraq war wI ower casualties than casualties expected from training 
accidents during peacetime! . 

I mention this just to show you how out of proportion and agenda oriented the death 
count in Iraq is. We've mentioned this before, as a matter of theory and prophecy. But 
here it is documented, and these numbers are available to anybody. Any journalist 
can go to the Department of Defense site and take a look and find these numbers. 
There is no interest on the part of any journalist to do so, because it would confound 
the agenda and the purpose of tallying up these deaths because these 3, 133 deaths 
form the basis, do they not, of "We've got to get out of there! This is out of control, 
why, 3,133 battlefield deaths, whoa, this is horrible! We support the troops. We gotta 
get 'em out of harm's way in a pointless, unjust war," blah, blah, blah, blah, blah, 
when in fact this war is rather successful in terms of the number of deaths, especially 
when you compare it to the number of troops who have been deployed. 

END TRANSCRIPT 
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